
MARIN COUNTY DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE  
Marin County Civic Center, 3501 Civic Center Drive 

San Rafael, CA 
Thursday, March 17, 2022 

2:00-3:30 P.M. 
Zoom Meeting Format 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Password: 494865  

Meeting ID: 912 9264 1786 
Regular Meeting 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Open Time for Public & Committee Comment 

4. Approval of Minutes of November 4, 2021 (Action) 

5. Deferred Compensation Committee Matters 

6. Nationwide Retirement Solutions 

• Quarterly Summary Report and Quarterly Update QE 12/31/21 

• Participation Website Update – My Interactive Retirement Planner 

Spend Down Feature for Retirees 

• 1st Quarter Participant Webinars 

7. Hyas Group 

• Quarterly Performance Report QE 12/31/21 

• On Watch Funds:  Schroder US Small Mid Cap Trust; Galliard Stable 

Value Fund; T. Rowe Price US Equity Research Fund, MetWest Total 

Return Bond Fund (Committee voting item) 

• Update on recently approved investment vehicle and share class 

changes 

• Update on Vanguard 2070 Target Retirement Date option and closing of 

2015 vintage 

• Legal and regulatory updates 

8. Items for Future Agendas  

• Discuss and call for distribution of excess proceeds  

• Fidelity vs. Vanguard Index Revisit 

• Nationwide Annual Review: Calendar Year 2020 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmorganstanley.zoom.us%2Fj%2F91292641786%3Fpwd%3DWlcwamN1Ulg1VEliSjNKa0QxbHdxQT09&data=04%7C01%7Cwsorensen%40marincounty.org%7C3f82d76de8a640f3268208d9d7beb696%7Cd272712e54ee458485b3934c194eeb6d%7C0%7C0%7C637778036398678782%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=U9aX%2F682SauDXeoveEComc75lKFiz7JXTnGp%2FXsDPIs%3D&reserved=0


• Discuss De Minimis Distributions 

• Annual Nationwide Investment Report 

• Plan Document amendments 

• 6-month review of Hyas Group merger with Institutional Consulting 

Business at Morgan Stanley  

• Hyas Group client retention 

9. Adjournment 
 
Late agenda material can be inspected in the Department of Finance between the hours of 8:00 
a.m. and 4:30p.m. The Department of Finance is located in Room 225 of the Marin County Civic 
Center, 3501 Civic Center Drive, San Rafael. 

 

                                              
For disability accommodations please phone (415) 473-6414 (Voice), CA Relay 711, or e-
mail KIsaacs@marincounty.org at least five business days in advance of the event. The 
County will do its best to fulfill requests received with less than five business days’ notice. 
Copies of documents are available in alternative formats, upon request. 

mailto:KIsaacs@marincounty.org


 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              1 
 

MARIN COUNTY DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE  
Marin County Civic Center, 3501 Civic Center Drive 

San Rafael, CA 
Thursday, November 4, 2021 

Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m.  

 

2. Roll Call 

Present: Roy Given, Director of Finance and Chair; Lisa Hatt, Employee Benefits Manager, 

Human Resources; Stephen Raab, County Counsel Representative; Dan Eilerman, Assistant 

County Administrator; Jeff Wickman, Retirement Administrator; Pauleen Temperani, Marin 

Courts  Representative   

Absent: Cloann DiGrazia, Retiree Representative; Shanea Thompson, MAPE Employee 

Representative  

Others in attendance: Jayson Davidson, Senior Consultant, Hyas Group; John Steggell, 

Relationship Manager, Nationwide; Nick Ziegenbusch, Consultant, Investment Management 

Group, Nationwide   

 

3. Open Time for Public & Committee Comment 

No comment  

 

4. Approval of Minutes of August 5, 2021 (Action) 

MOTION by Lisa Hatt to approve minutes of August 5, 2021  

SECOND by Dan Eilerman  

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman  

 

5. Deferred Compensation Committee Matters 

No discussion  

 

6. Request from the Board of Supervisors to adopt resolution allowing continued use of 

tele/video-conferencing in compliance with the Brown Act for the November meeting of the 

Marin County Deferred Compensation Committee (Action) 

Committee member Raab explained the new rules passed by the State legislature (AB 361) on 

suspending Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and meeting virtually during the COVID-

19 state of emergency. Marin H&HS continues to recommend social distancing for public 



 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              2 
 

meetings, and the Board of Supervisors passed a resolution authorizing continuing meetings 

via Zoom. It will reauthorize for 30 days. The committee’s resolution, which was distributed to 

the committee, confirms it is appropriate to hold the November 4, 2021 meeting via Zoom. The 

Chair said committee members will be required to attend 2022 meetings in person. Nationwide 

and Hyas Group may attend in person or virtually.   

MOTION by Jeff Wickman to adopt resolution allowing teleconferencing for the November 4, 

2021 Marin County Deferred Compensation Committee Meeting per the Board of Supervisors 

authorization for meeting via tele/video conference.  

SECOND by Dan Eilerman 

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman, Temperani (arrived after first motion) 

 

7. Nationwide Retirement Solutions 

• Quarterly Summary Report and Quarterly Update QE 9/30/21 

John Steggell advised the committee that the IRS just announced raising the contribution 

limit for 2022 by $1,000 to $20,500. There was no change to catch-up.  

He reviewed the Nationwide Quarterly Report for the 3rd Quarter for the County and the 

Courts. 

Administration 

The total account balance for the County was $342,001,148 and $13,872,815 for the 

Courts. The participation rate was 61.44% for the County. Nationwide will be putting forth 

efforts to get the 954 participants who are inactive to contribute. For the County there was 

$3.6 million in contributions and $2.5 million in distributions, with withdrawals down from 

the last quarter. Catch-up and loan activity were also lower in the 3rd quarter. .  

Plan Demographics 

John Steggell noted that participant numbers and the average account balance increase 

with age, as would be expected. The average annual deferral is above-average at $7,000. 

Roth has $5.5 million in assets. Transfers out were $5.3 million.  

Retirement Readiness 

46% of participants are prepared for retirement. Good usage had been made of the 

Nationwide website. There are 1,826 online accounts. John Steggell said it was the highest 

ratio of any of the plans he handles.    

Participant Experience  

The website received 15,627 inquiries. There was high usage of the app at over 1100 

times. Most users preferred desktop or mobile devices. The call center received 368 calls. 

  



 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              3 
 

• Update on Webinar Activity and Virtual Benefits Fair Booth 

John Steggell reported that the 10/7-11/4 virtual webinars were wrapping up. He said that 

Kerri Avila, Nationwide Retirement Specialist, reported that 223 Marin County employees 

participated. Virtual was very popular and will be continued next year, even when in-person 

workshops resume. Committee member Hatt said all webinars were parallel with open 

enrollment except the 10/7/21.  

 

John Steggell demonstrated the custom Marin County virtual benefit fair booth. He and 

Committee member Hatt will discuss keeping the booth open. Committee member 

Temperani asked if the Courts could utilize the virtual booth. John Steggell said it was 

customized specifically for the County but that there is a generic booth without 

customization that the Courts could use  

 

8. Hyas Group 

• Quarterly Performance Report QE 9/30/21  

Jayson Davidson discussed  the 3rd quarter performance report for the committee.  

Markets & Economic Update 

Inflation was not as significant an issue as markets expected. The GDP did slow in the 3rd 

quarter, but there is no red flag and a rebound is anticipated. Job creation was below 

expectation due to COVID, but a bounce is expected on Friday’s announcement. Supply 

line constraints are weighing on consumer prices which makes inflation a concern. The 

Fed may raise interest rates next year. Activity was flat in the bond market. There was a lot 

of volatility in the equity markets. They started out strong then petered out. S&P was up 

7% since end of the quarter. Energy returns were high for natural gas and oil. Recovery is 

lagging in the international markets, but they are expected to catch up. 

Plan Asset Allocation 

The plan did not move much in the 3rd quarter. The markets were slow and flat. The Courts 

had higher asset allocation and more use of the self-directed brokerage than the County. 

OBRA is 100% Galliard Stable Value and valued at $9 million. .  

Performance Review Dashboard  

Schroder Mid Cap Trust is on watch for performance; Galliard Stable Value is on watch 

due to qualitative issues, i.e., significant ownership change. The funds added to watch at 

today’s meeting are due to qualitative, not quantitative, issues. Jayson Davidson noted for 

full disclosure that Calvert Balanced I is a Morgan-Stanley affiliated fund, and that Hyas 

Group is a business of Morgan-Stanley.  



 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              4 
 

Performance Review  

In large-cap there were no performance issues with T. Rowe Price. In small to mid-cap 

(“smid”) Schroder in on watch. International funds were doing well and there were no 

performance issues with Calvert Balanced I. Target funds were doing as expected.  

Plan Fees 

There was no change to funds.  

 
• Discuss Vanguard Total Return Bond Fund lower cost share class implementation and 

communication 

Fund has moved to a lower cost institutional share class. The next quarterly report will 

reflect the change.  

 

• Fund Review: T. Rowe Price Structured Research Fund portfolio management 

changes and delay on transition to CIT. Add to Watch List (Action)  

Jayson Davidson advised against moving to CIT while putting fund on watch. A Hyas 

Group memorandum on portfolio management changes was distributed to the committee.  

NEW MOTION by Stephen Rabb to delay moving forward on transition of T. Rowe Price 

Structured Research Fund to CIT  

SECOND by Dan Eilerman  

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman (Temperani left meeting) 

    

MOTION by Stephen Raab to move T. Rowe Price Structured Research Fund to watch list  

SECOND by Dan Eilerman  

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman   

 

• Fund Review: Metropolitan West Total Return Bond portfolio management changes. 

Add to Watch List (Action) 

A Hyas Group memorandum on portfolio management changes was distributed to the 

committee 

MOTION by Dan Eilerman to put Metropolitan West Total Return Bond on watch list  

SECOND by Lisa Hatt 

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman 

` 

• Discuss Vanguard Target Date Fund Class merger and potential move to CIT version 

(Action) 



 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              5 
 

Jayson Davidson recommended moving to CIT version in keeping with manager getting 

most efficient cost. He also mentioned as a downside that there will be no ticker symbol for 

the CIT version. Committee member Wickman expressed some misgivings about a 

CIT/Vanguard combination fund – “the only way is the Vanguard way”. Jayson Davidson 

agreed but stated it was the same issue with mutual funds as with CIT and he expected 

the performance to be better.  

MOTION by Dan Eilerman to move to the CIT version of the Vanguard Target Date Fund 

Class  

SECOND by Lisa Hatt 

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman 

 

• Discuss lower cost share class option for the Calvert Balanced Fund (Action) 

Jayson Davidson recommended moving fund to R6 class. The R6 share class, a mutual 

fund, is less expensive with a drop in 4 basis points. John Steggell indicated that the 

Calvert move could take place by mid-January (and that the CIT work with Vanguard would 

take slightly longer), 

MOTION by Dan Eilerman to move to the R6 share class option for the Calvert Balanced 

Fund.  

SECOND by Lisa Hatt 

AYES: Given, Hatt, Raab, Eilerman, Wickman 

 

• Discuss class action lawsuit settlement for the MFS Blended Research US Core Equity 

Fund 

Lawsuit goes back ten years. The County’s 457 plan received $3,466 and the Courts 

received $89. The fund is no longer in the plan. The Chair said the plan was close to 

making a distribution of excess proceeds. It hasn’t been done for several years. He will add 

discussion of the amount and calling for distribution to plan participants to the next agenda. 

 

• Legal and Regulatory Updates 

Jayson Davidson noted the IRS announcement, previously mentioned by John Steggell,  

that in 2022 the contribution limit for 457 plans will be increased by $1,000 to a new limit of 

$20,500.   

He reviewed the Hyas Group’s 457 Fiduciary Advisor Newsletter, highlighting the first two 

items: ERISA excessive fee lawsuits are awaiting a Supreme Court decision and the 

Department of Labor has proposed amendments to a plan sponsor’s investment duties 



 

Def Comp Committee 11/4/21                              6 
 

when evaluating the impact of ESG funds (Environmental, Social & Governance) on plan 

investments. The proposal states that climate change and other ESG factors can be 

material when investing. It could open the open door for plan sponsors to make more use 

of ESG.  

 

9. Items for Future Agendas  

• Discuss and call for distribution of excess proceeds  

• Fidelity vs. Vanguard Index Revisit 

• Nationwide Annual Review: Calendar Year 2020 

• Discuss De Minimis Distributions 

• Annual Nationwide Investment Report 

• Plan Document amendments 

• 6-month review of Hyas Group merger with Institutional Consulting Business at Morgan 

Stanley  

 

10. Schedule 2022 Meetings 

2022 meetings were scheduled as follows: 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m. 

Thursday, May 26, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m. 

Thursday, August 25 @ 2:00 p.m. 

Thursday, November 17, 2022 @ 2:30 p.m. (changed from 2:00 p.m. on 12/8/21)  

 

11. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:31 p.m.  



 

~For Institutional Use Only – Not for Public Distribution~ 
Jayson Davidson, CFA 

Senior Consultant 
jdavidson@hyasgroup.com 

Alin Syed 
Performance Analyst 

asyed@hyasgroup.com 

 
 

MARIN COUNTY 
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans 

December 31, 2021 Performance Report



 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Section 1 Market Overview 

Section 2 County – 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Review 

Section 3 Court – 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Review 

Section 4 OBRAs – Plan Review 

Section 5 Investment Performance Review 

Section 6 Plan Fee/Revenue Review 

Section 7 Fund Attributions 



Section 1



1



















2



Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low 5-Yr Avg. Date Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low % Off Peak Date
199,000 4,846,000 -20,679,000 58,933 Dec-21 $3.24 $3.35 $1.80 -3.1% Dec-21

3.9% 14.7% 3.5% 5.1% Dec-21 $71.71 $81.48 $16.55 -12.0% Dec-21

10.8 22.2 4.0 11.5 Dec-21 279.0 279.0 192.5 45.0%* Oct-21

$31.31 $31.31 $25.99 $28.25 Dec-21 530.9 530.9 472.1 12.5%* Dec-21

Source: Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis and Bureau of Labor Statistics *% Off Low

Gas: Price per Gallon

Spot Oil

Case-Shiller Home Price Index

Labor Market Statistics (Monthly) Other Prices and Indexes (Monthly)

Key:                      Economic Series                        Year-Over-Year Change

Average Hourly Earnings Medical Care CPI

4Q2021 Economic Data

Category
Jobs Added/Lost Monthly

Unemployment Rate

Median Unemployment Length (Weeks)

Category

-12%
-9%
-6%
-3%
0%
3%
6%
9%
12%

$16,000

$17,000

$18,000

$19,000

$20,000

1Q17 4Q17 3Q18 2Q19 1Q20 4Q20 3Q21

YoY % Change$ Billion Gross Domestic Product

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

Dec-16 Jun-17 Dec-17 Jun-18 Dec-18 Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21

YoY Change (%)% Unemployment Rate

-90%

-60%

-30%

0%

30%

60%

90%

$1,300

$1,600

$1,900

$2,200

$2,500

$2,800

1Q17 4Q17 3Q18 2Q19 1Q20 4Q20 3Q21

YoY % Change$ Billion Corporate Profits

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

220

240

260

280

Dec-16 Jun-17 Dec-17 Jun-18 Dec-18 Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21

YoY % ChangeIndex Consumer Price Index

3



Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.
90-Day T-Bill 0.01% 0.05% 0.05% 0.84% 1.09% 0.60%
Bloomberg US Aggregate 0.01% -1.54% -1.54% 4.79% 3.57% 2.90%
Bloomberg Short US Treasury -0.02% 0.04% 0.04% 1.14% 1.22% 0.71%
Bloomberg Int. US Treasury -0.57% -1.72% -1.72% 3.04% 2.33% 1.68%
Bloomberg Long US Treasury 3.08% -4.65% -4.65% 8.82% 6.54% 4.51%
Bloomberg US TIPS 2.36% 5.96% 5.96% 8.44% 5.34% 3.09%
Bloomberg US Credit 0.22% -1.08% -1.08% 7.17% 5.05% 4.45%
Bloomberg US Mortgage-Backed -0.37% -1.04% -1.04% 3.01% 2.50% 2.28%
Bloomberg US Asset-Backed -0.57% -0.34% -0.34% 2.88% 2.39% 2.04%
Bloomberg US 20-Yr Municipal 1.20% 2.53% 2.53% 5.97% 5.27% 4.84%
Bloomberg US High Yield 0.71% 5.28% 5.28% 8.83% 6.30% 6.83%
Bloomberg Global -0.67% -4.71% -4.71% 3.59% 3.36% 1.77%
Bloomberg International -1.18% -7.05% -7.05% 2.46% 3.07% 0.82%

Bloomberg Emerging Market -0.52% -1.65% -1.65% 5.82% 4.57% 5.12%

4Q2021 Bond Market Data

0.06% 0.06% 0.19%
0.39%

0.73%
0.97%

1.26%
1.44% 1.52%

1.94% 1.90%

0.08% 0.09% 0.09% 0.10% 0.13% 0.17%
0.36%

0.65%
0.93%

1.45%
1.65%

-1.00%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

1 mo 3 mo 6 mo 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 5 yr 7 yr 10 yr 20 yr 30 yr

US Treasury Yield Curve

12/31/2021 12/31/2020

0%

0%

0%

15%

12%

3%

69%

0% 30% 60% 90%

NR

B>

BB

BBB

A

AA

AAA

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Credit Quality

20%

16%

11%

11%

4%

6%

30%

2%

0% 20% 40%

1-3 yrs.

3-5 yrs.

5-7 yrs.

7-10 yrs.

10-15 yrs.

15-20 yrs.

20-30 yrs.

30+ yrs

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Maturity Breakdown

Duration 6.84 yrs.Average Credit Quality AA

Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Federal Reserve / Bank of America

Source: Department of US Treasury

6.78

1.21

0.51

8.03

1.30

0.55

0.00 5.00 10.00

CCC

BBB

AAA

US Corporate Credit Spreads
1 Yr. Ago Qtr End

3%

1%

0%

21%

27%

1%

47%

0% 50%

Other

CMBS

Non-Agency MBS

Agency MBS

Corporate

Municipal

US Government

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Sector Breakdown

4



Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
3% Real Estate 17.54% 46.19% 46.19% Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.

29% Information Technology 16.69% 34.53% 34.53% S&P 500 11.03% 28.71% 28.71% 26.07% 18.47% 16.55%
3% Materials 15.20% 27.28% 27.28% Russell 1000 Value 7.77% 25.16% 25.16% 17.64% 11.16% 12.97%
6% Consumer Staples 13.31% 18.63% 18.63% Russell 1000 Growth 11.64% 27.60% 27.60% 34.08% 25.32% 19.79%
2% Utilities 12.93% 17.67% 17.67% Russell Mid Cap 6.44% 22.58% 22.58% 23.29% 15.10% 14.91%
13% Consumer Discretionary 12.84% 24.43% 24.43% Russell Mid Cap Value 8.54% 28.34% 28.34% 19.62% 11.22% 13.44%
13% Health Care 11.17% 26.13% 26.13% Russell Mid Cap Growth 2.85% 12.73% 12.73% 27.46% 19.83% 16.63%
8% Industrials 8.64% 21.12% 21.12% Russell 2000 2.14% 14.82% 14.82% 20.02% 12.02% 13.23%
3% Energy 7.97% 54.64% 54.64% Russell 2000 Value 4.36% 28.27% 28.27% 17.99% 9.07% 12.03%
11% Financials 4.57% 35.04% 35.04% Russell 2000 Growth 0.01% 2.83% 2.83% 21.17% 14.53% 14.14%
10% Communication Services -0.01% 21.57% 21.57% Russell 3000 9.28% 25.66% 25.66% 25.79% 17.97% 16.30%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr. DJ US Select REIT 17.22% 45.91% 45.91% 16.84% 9.65% 10.70%
10% Real Estate 14.17% 35.68% 35.68%
7% Materials 13.64% 32.23% 32.23%
19% Industrials 11.62% 28.45% 28.45%
3% Utilities 11.12% 19.75% 19.75%
14% Information Technology 8.24% 13.64% 13.64%
3% Consumer Staples 7.42% 10.08% 10.08%
14% Financials 7.03% 33.14% 33.14%
15% Consumer Discretionary 4.18% 27.69% 27.69%
2% Energy 2.83% 66.68% 66.68%
10% Health Care 1.33% 11.35% 11.35%
2% Communication Services -2.74% -3.10% -3.10%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
2% Utilities 18.14% 26.02% 26.02%
14% Information Technology 10.92% 26.85% 26.85%
5% Consumer Staples 10.56% 28.79% 28.79%
17% Industrials 9.60% 25.90% 25.90%
8% Real Estate 8.76% 30.49% 30.49%
5% Materials 6.18% 18.41% 18.41%
19% Financials 5.41% 27.44% 27.44%
12% Consumer Discretionary 3.73% 37.80% 37.80%
12% Health Care -1.73% 5.87% 5.87%
2% Communication Services -3.54% 27.27% 27.27%
5% Energy -7.72% 60.34% 60.34%

4Q2021 US Equity Market Data
S&

P 
M

id
ca

p 
40

0 
In

de
x

S&
P 

Sm
all

ca
p 

60
0 

In
de

x
Sectors Weights/Returns (ranked by quarter performance) Index Performance Data

S&
P 

50
0 

In
de

x

Annualized

-8
.8

9%

-1
3.

89
% -6
.0

5%

-6
.4

5%

-3
.3

2%

-1
3.

89
%

1.5
6%

-5
.9

6%

-6
.6

3%

-7
.18

%

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Small Cap (Russell 2000) - Large Cap (S&P 500)
Performance Spread

3.
35

%

0.
48

% 15
.5

6%

13
.5

6%

6.
50

%

0.
48

%

35
.3

9%

9.
59

%

6.
46

%

16
.3

9%

-50%

-25%

0%

25%

50%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Growth (Russell 3000 Growth) - Value (Russell 3000 Value)
Performance Spread

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
Growth

5



Index Performance Data (net) Top 10 Countries (MSCI AC World ex-USA)

Index (US$) QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. Japan 15%
MSCI ACWI ex-US 1.82% 7.82% 7.82% 13.18% 9.61% 7.28% UK 9%
MSCI EAFE 2.69% 11.26% 11.26% 13.54% 9.55% 8.03% China 9%
Europe 5.66% 16.30% 16.30% 14.90% 10.14% 8.18% France 8%

United Kingdom 5.62% 18.50% 18.50% 8.70% 6.16% 5.06% Canada 8%
Germany 0.82% 5.34% 5.34% 12.37% 7.12% 8.16% Switzerland 7%
France 7.11% 19.51% 19.51% 16.07% 11.92% 9.77% Germany 6%

Pacific -2.72% 2.63% 2.63% 11.06% 8.48% 7.81% Taiwan 5%
Japan -3.96% 1.71% 1.71% 11.68% 8.51% 8.34% Australia 4%
Hong Kong -3.55% -3.91% -3.91% 3.91% 7.09% 7.93% India 4%
Australia 2.10% 9.41% 9.41% 13.50% 9.07% 6.64%

Canada 7.18% 25.98% 25.98% 19.15% 10.21% 6.03%
MSCI EM -1.31% -2.54% -2.54% 10.94% 9.87% 5.49%
MSCI EM Latin America -2.69% -8.09% -8.09% -2.37% 1.47% -2.17%
MSCI EM Asia -0.98% -5.08% -5.08% 13.26% 11.90% 8.06%
MSCI EM Eur/Mid East -3.03% 23.93% 23.93% 10.97% 7.80% 2.46%
MSCI ACWI Value ex-US 1.24% 10.46% 10.46% 8.24% 6.00% 5.29%
MSCI ACWI Growth ex-US 2.37% 5.09% 5.09% 17.82% 13.06% 9.13%
MSCI ACWI Sm Cap ex-US 0.62% 12.93% 12.93% 16.46% 11.21% 9.46%

Exchange Rates QTR 3Q21 2Q21 1Q21 4Q20 3Q20
Japanese Yen 115.17 111.50 111.05 110.67 103.19 105.58
Euro 0.88 0.86 0.84 0.85 0.82 0.85
British Pound 0.74 0.74 0.72 0.72 0.73 0.77
Swiss Franc 0.91 0.93 0.93 0.94 0.88 0.92
Chinese Yuan 6.37 6.44 6.46 6.55 6.53 6.79

4Q2021 International Market Data

2.69%

11.26%

13.54%

9.55%

3.91%

18.70%

13.35%

8.36%

0% 10% 20% 30%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI EAFE Index Return
Local US$

-1.31%

-2.54%

10.94%

9.87%

-0.91%

-0.19%

11.96%

10.50%

-10% 0% 10% 20%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI Emerging Index Return
Local US$

-1.2%

5.1% 3.3% 1.6% 2.2%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Large v. Small Cap

Performance Spread

1.1%

-5.4%

9.6% 7.1% 3.8%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Value v. Growth 

Performance Spread

-2
%

-7
%

0%

2%

-1
%

-3
%

-1
0%

-2
%

0%

-4
%

0%

-1
%

2% 2%

-1
%

2%

-3
%

3% 2% 0%1% 3% 3% 2%

0%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

QTR 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr

Foreign Currency v. US$ Returns
Euro Japanese Yen Pound Sterling Swiss Franc Chinese Yuan

Europe
42%

Asia
30%

Canada
8%

Emerging
20%

Regional Exposure
MSCI ACWI ex-USA

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
Growth

6



2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 4Q21
Emerging 
Markets 
32.14%

Emerging 
Markets 
39.42%

US Bonds 
5.24%

Emerging 
Markets 
78.51%

Small Cap 
26.85%

Core Real 
Estate 
14.96%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.22%

Small Cap 
38.82%

Large Cap
13.68%

Core Real 
Estate
13.95%

Small Cap
21.30%

Emerging 
Markets
37.28%

Core Real 
Estate
7.36%

Large Cap
31.49%

Small Cap
19.96%

Large Cap
28.71%

Large Cap 
  11.03%

Intl 
26.65%

Intl 
16.65%

Global 
Bonds 
4.79%

High Yield 
58.21%

Mid Cap 
25.48%

TIPS 
13.56%

Mid Cap 
17.28%

Mid Cap 
34.76%

Mid Cap
13.21%

Large Cap
1.38%

High Yield
17.12%

Intl
27.19%

Cash
1.69%

Mid Cap
30.54%

Large Cap
18.40%

Commod.
27.11%

Core Real 
Estate 
  7.69%

Small Cap 
18.37%

Commod. 
16.23%

Cash 
1.39%

Intl 
41.45%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.88%

US Bonds 
7.84%

Intl 
16.83%

Large Cap 
32.39%

Core Real 
Estate
11.44%

US Bonds
0.55%

Mid Cap
13.79%

Large Cap
21.83%

US Bonds
0.01%

Small Cap
25.52%

Emerging 
Markets
18.31%

Mid Cap
22.58%

Mid Cap 
  6.44%

Large Cap 
15.79%

Core Real 
Estate 

14.84%

TIPS 
-2.35%

Mid Cap 
40.48%

Commod. 
16.83%

Global 
Bonds 
5.64%

Small Cap 
16.35%

Intl 
15.29%

US Bonds
5.97%

Cash
0.03%

Large Cap
11.95%

Mid Cap
18.52%

Global 
Bonds
-1.20%

Intl
21.51%

Mid Cap
17.10%

Core Real 
Estate
21.06%

Global 
Balanced 
  4.42%

Core Real 
Estate 
15.27%

TIPS 
11.64%

Core Real 
Estate 

-10.70%

Small Cap 
27.17%

Core Real 
Estate 
15.26%

High Yield 
4.98%

Large Cap 
16.00%

Global 
Balanced 
14.46%

Small Cap
4.89%

TIPS
-1.43%

Commod.
11.76

Global 
Balanced
15.87%

TIPS
-1.26%

Global 
Balanced
18.86%

Global 
Balanced
13.93%

Small Cap
14.82%

TIPS 
  2.36%

Mid Cap 
15.26%

Global 
Bonds 
9.48%

Global 
Balanced 
-24.51%

Large Cap 
26.46%

High Yield 
15.12%

Large Cap 
2.11%

High Yield 
15.81%

Core Real 
Estate 
12.95%

TIPS
3.64%

Global 
Balanced
-1.45%

Emerging 
Markets
11.18%

Small Cap
14.65%

High Yield
-2.08%

Emerging 
Markets
18.42%

TIPS
10.99%

Global 
Balanced
10.94%

Small Cap 
  2.14%

Global 
Balanced 
14.53%

Global 
Balanced 

9.07%

High Yield 
-26.16%

Global 
Balanced 
20.49%

Large Cap 
15.06%

Cash 
0.06%

Global 
Balanced 
11.06%

High Yield 
7.44%

Global 
Balanced

3.17%

Mid Cap
-2.43%

Core Real 
Estate
7.76%

High Yield
7.50%

Large Cap
-4.38%

High Yield
14.32%

Intl
10.65%

Intl
7.82%

Intl 
  1.82%

High Yield 
11.85%

US Bonds 
6.97%

Small Cap 
-33.79%

Commod. 
18.91%

Intl 
11.15%

Global 
Balanced 
-0.97%

Core Real 
Estate 
9.76%

Cash 
0.07%

High Yield
2.45%

Global 
Bonds
-3.15%

Global 
Balanced

5.38%

Global 
Bonds
7.39%

Global 
Balanced
-5.30%

US Bonds
8.72%

Global 
Bonds
9.20%

TIPS
5.96%

High Yield 
  0.71%

Global 
Bonds 
6.64%

Mid Cap 
5.60%

Commod.
-35.65%

TIPS 
11.41%

Global 
Balanced 

9.40%

Mid Cap 
-1.55%

TIPS 
6.98%

US Bonds 
-2.02%

Global 
Bonds
0.59%

Small Cap
-4.41%

TIPS
4.68%

Core Real 
Estate
6.66%

Mid Cap
-9.06%

TIPS
8.43%

US Bonds
7.51%

High Yield
5.28%

Cash 
  0.01%

Cash 
4.85%

Large Cap 
5.49%

Large Cap 
-37.00%

Global 
Bonds 
6.93%

US Bonds 
6.54%

Small Cap 
-4.18%

Global 
Bonds 
4.32%

Global 
Bonds 

-2.60%

Cash
0.04%

High Yield
-4.46%

Intl
4.50%

US Bonds
3.54%

Small Cap
-11.01%

Commod.
7.69%

High Yield
7.11%

Cash
0.05%

US Bonds 
  0.01%

US Bonds 
4.33%

Cash 
4.44%

Mid Cap 
-41.46%

US Bonds 
5.93%

TIPS 
6.31%

Commod. 
-13.32%

US Bonds 
4.21%

Emerging 
Markets 
-2.60%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.18%

Intl
-5.66%

US Bonds
2.65%

TIPS
3.01%

Commod.
-11.25%

Global 
Bonds
6.84%

Cash
0.37%

US Bonds
-1.54%

Global 
Bonds 

  -0.67%

Commod. 
2.07%

High Yield 
1.87%

Intl 
-45.53%

Cash 
0.16%

Global 
Bonds 
5.54%

Intl 
-13.71%

Cash 
0.08%

TIPS 
-8.61%

Intl
-3.86%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.90%

Global 
Bonds
2.09%

Commod.
1.70%

Intl
-14.20%

Core Real 
Estate
4.41%

Core Real 
Estate
0.35%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.54%

Emerging 
Markets 
  -1.31%

TIPS 
0.41%

Small Cap 
-1.57%

Emerging 
Markets 
-53.33%

Core Real 
Estate 

-30.40%

Cash 
0.15%

Emerging 
Markets 
-18.42%

Commod. 
-1.06%

Commod. 
-9.52%

Commod.
-17.00%

Commod.
-24.60%

Cash
0.25%

Cash
0.71%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.58%

Cash
2.30%

Commod.
-3.12%

Global 
Bonds
-4.71%

Commod. 
  -1.56%

Global Balanced is composed of 60% MSCI World Stock Index, 35% BBgBarc Global Aggregate Bond Index, and 5% US 90-Day T-Bills.  

Historical Market Returns
Ranked by Performance

7



Section 2



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) - $53,195,966 15.3% Calvert Balanced I CBAIX $6,057,935 1.7%
Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan MWTSX $6,723,024 1.9% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl VITRX $21,240,108 6.1%
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I VBTIX $6,157,523 1.8% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl VITVX $17,148,081 4.9%

Total $66,076,514 19.0% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl VITWX $16,939,198 4.9%
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl VRIVX $22,553,489 6.5%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl VTTWX $26,483,621 7.6%
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I PCCOX $37,881,560 10.9% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl VITFX $17,768,809 5.1%
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl VINIX $32,408,798 9.3% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl VIRSX $15,927,865 4.6%

Total $70,290,358 20.2% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl VITLX $11,316,878 3.3%
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl VTRLX $6,890,145 2.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl VIVLX $3,530,635 1.0%
Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 - $10,905,039 3.1% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl VILVX $1,736,243 0.5%
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl VIEIX $15,289,166 4.4% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl VSXFX $180,839 0.1%

Total $26,194,204 7.5% Total $167,773,845 48.2%

International Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA HIAOX $6,856,649 2.0% Self-Directed Brokerage Assets - $5,525,554 1.6%
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm VTIAX $2,759,170 0.8% Participant Loans - $2,728,677 0.8%

Total $9,615,819 2.8% Total $8,254,231 2.4%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $348,204,971
Administrative Account Balance $108,090

8



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q21 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Fixed Income 19.0% 22.8% 20.8% 23.0% 22.9% 25.3% 24.9% N/A
Large Cap 20.2% 17.3% 18.6% 18.4% 19.5% 18.3% 18.8% N/A

Mid Cap 7.5% 6.9% 7.5% 8.0% 8.5% 6.3% 6.5% N/A
Small Cap 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.7% 2.5% N/A

International 2.8% 2.6% 2.6% 2.5% 3.5% 2.9% 3.4% N/A
Asset Allocation 48.2% 47.9% 48.7% 46.2% 44.2% 42.7% 41.9% N/A

SDBA 1.6% 1.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.3% 0.5% 0.6% N/A
Loans 0.8% 1.0% 1.3% 1.4% 1.2% 1.4% 1.4% N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
19.0%

Equity
30.5%

Asset 
Allocation

48.2%

SDBA
1.6%

Loans
0.8%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

34.3%

31.1%

42.0%

46.2%

23.7%

22.7%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E *

Core Growth Value

90.9%

90.4%

90.9%

91.2%

89.0%

90.3%

89.2%

9.1%

9.6%

9.1%

8.8%

11.0%

9.7%

10.8%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N *

US Non-US

67.1%

71.0%

70.4%

73.5%

76.7%

80.9%

82.6%

32.9%

29.0%

29.6%

26.5%

23.3%

19.1%

17.4%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

Active Passive

9



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $66,477,542 $984,700 ($1,213,379) ($400,640) $228,291 $66,076,514 4Q21 $324,931,066 $637,056 $14,382,618 $339,950,739 

Large Cap $63,388,526 $861,017 ($1,252,851) $396,972 $6,896,695 $70,290,358 YTD $301,930,479 $1,802,195 $36,218,066 $339,950,739 

Mid Cap $25,265,360 $465,735 ($320,274) ($3,542) $786,925 $26,194,204 2020 $269,564,611 ($447,530) $32,813,398 $301,930,479 

International $8,992,609 $207,967 ($73,178) $233,548 $254,872 $9,615,819 2019 $229,567,213 ($1,789,338) $41,786,736 $269,564,611 

Asset Allocation $160,807,028 $2,951,949 ($1,974,630) ($226,338) $6,215,835 $167,773,845 2018 $244,039,263 ($4,061,999) ($10,410,050) $229,567,213 

Total $324,931,066 $5,471,368 ($4,834,312) $0 $14,382,618 $339,950,739 2017 $214,881,924 ($1,015,844) $30,173,183 $244,039,263 

2016 $199,984,171 $1,340,598 $13,557,155 $214,881,924 

2015 N/A N/A N/A $199,984,171 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

4.
42

%

11
.9

8% 14
.11

%

10
.14

%

2.
65

% 5.
79

%

10
.7

6%

8.
14

%

4.
23

%

10
.6

9% 14
.7

0%

10
.7

6%

5.
81

%

15
.7

7% 18
.6

4%

13
.3

4%

Qtr 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

Returns

Marin 457 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$126,877 

$249 

$5,616 

$132,741 

$0 $50,000 $100,000 $150,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Avg. Balance

10



Section 3



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) - $2,251,132 15.9% Calvert Balanced I CBAIX $41,624 0.3%
Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan MWTSX $281,836 2.0% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl VITRX $714,537 5.0%
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I VBTIX $109,864 0.8% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl VITVX $370,394 2.6%

Total $2,642,832 18.6% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl VITWX $1,607,637 11.3%
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl VRIVX $1,427,971 10.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl VTTWX $314,998 2.2%
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I PCCOX $1,172,898 8.3% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl VITFX $772,195 5.4%
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl VINIX $2,023,335 14.3% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl VIRSX $226,901 1.6%

Total $3,196,233 22.5% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl VITLX $159,579 1.1%
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl VTRLX $40,049 0.3%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl VIVLX $73,801 0.5%
Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 - $647,961 4.6% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl VILVX $131,741 0.9%
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl VIEIX $527,176 3.7% Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl VSXFX $0 0.0%

Total $1,175,137 8.3% Total $5,881,427 41.4%

International Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA HIAOX $312,786 2.2% Self-Directed Brokerage Assets - $870,906 6.1%
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm VTIAX $9,042 0.1% Participant Loans - $105,959 0.7%

Total $321,827 2.3% Total $976,864 6.9%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $14,194,320

11



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 4Q21 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Fixed Income 18.6% 20.0% 22.8% 26.0% 25.8% 27.7% 26.7% N/A
Large Cap 22.5% 19.3% 18.0% 16.0% 14.0% 13.4% 14.1% N/A

Mid Cap 8.3% 7.9% 7.4% 7.0% 7.1% 6.5% 6.4% N/A
Small Cap 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.8% 0.4% N/A

International 2.3% 2.4% 2.4% 2.2% 2.5% 2.3% 2.6% N/A
Asset Allocation 41.4% 40.7% 40.7% 40.0% 41.7% 42.0% 42.3% N/A

SDBA 6.1% 8.7% 7.3% 6.7% 7.3% 6.3% 6.2% N/A
Loans 0.7% 1.0% 1.4% 2.1% 1.5% 0.9% 1.3% N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed 
Income
18.6%

Equity
33.1%

Asset 
Allocation

41.4%

SDBA
6.1%

Loans
0.7%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

37.8%

31.3%

53.6%

57.7%

8.6%

11.0%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E *

Core Growth Value

93.1%

91.8%

91.5%

91.4%

89.4%

89.9%

89.0%

6.9%

8.2%

8.5%

8.6%

10.6%

10.1%

11.0%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N *

US Non-US

63.6%

66.2%

71.3%

75.1%

80.1%

82.9%

85.4%

36.4%

33.8%

28.7%

24.9%

19.9%

17.1%

14.6%

4 Q 2 1

2 0 2 0

2 0 1 9

2 0 1 8

2 0 1 7

2 0 1 6

2 0 1 5

A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

Active Passive

12



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $2,641,397 $12,017 ($27,877) $7,597 $9,698 $2,642,832 4Q21 $12,679,138 ($46,512) $584,830 $13,217,456 

Large Cap $2,911,111 $11,590 ($40,382) ($6,324) $320,238 $3,196,233 YTD $11,598,712 $144,376 $1,474,368 $13,217,456 

Mid Cap $1,151,998 $3,367 ($26,039) $140 $45,671 $1,175,137 2020 $10,014,913 $323,410 $1,260,388 $11,598,712 

International $335,644 $1,057 ($21,135) ($4,022) $10,283 $321,827 2019 $8,398,402 $153,629 $1,462,882 $10,014,913 

Asset Allocation $5,638,987 $74,740 ($33,849) $2,610 $198,940 $5,881,427 2018 $8,940,008 ($217,655) ($323,951) $8,398,402 

Total $12,679,138 $102,770 ($149,282) $0 $584,830 $13,217,456 2017 $8,389,735 ($507,253) $1,057,526 $8,940,008 

2016 $7,753,727 $166,244 $469,764 $8,389,735 

2015 N/A N/A N/A $7,753,727 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

4.
62

%

12
.5

8%

13
.9

9%

10
.0

7%

2.
65

% 5.
79

%

10
.7

6%

8.
14

%

4.
23

%

10
.6

9% 14
.7

0%

10
.7

6%

5.
81

%

15
.7

7% 18
.6

4%

13
.3

4%

Qtr 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

Returns

Marin Superior Court 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$121,915 

($447)

$5,623 

$127,091 

($75,000) $0 $75,000 $150,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Avg. Balance

13



Section 4



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS
Fixed Income Ticker Assets % Beginning Value Net Cash Flow Market Gain/Loss Ending Value

Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) (PST - OBRA) - $9,183,222 99.1% 4Q21 $9,133,112 $96,212 $41,402 $9,270,727 

Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) (Court - OBRA) - $87,505 0.9% YTD $8,385,904 $725,920 $158,902 $9,270,727 
Total $9,270,727 100.0% 2020 $7,610,760 $601,458 $173,687 $8,385,904 

2019 $7,053,574 $384,329 $172,857 $7,610,760 

2018 $6,632,424 $269,605 $151,544 $7,053,574 

2017 $6,671,277 ($123,947) $85,093 $6,632,424 

2016 $6,986,595 ($356,973) $41,656 $6,671,277 
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $9,270,727 2015 N/A N/A N/A $6,986,595 

$3,599 

$38 

$16 

$3,653 

$0 $2,500 $5,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Avg. Balance

Fixed Income
100.0%

14



Section 5



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT COMPLIANCE REPORT
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Key: ℗  Pass / ●  Fail 
Performance

Factors
Qualitative

Factors
On-Watch

Information Notes
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) ℗ ℗ 2Q21 (Qualitative) Investment management personnel change.

Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan ℗ ● 3Q21 (Qualitative) Investment management personnel change.
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I ℗ ℗ -

T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I ℗ ● 3Q21 (Qualitative) Investment management personnel change.
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl ℗ ℗ -

Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 ● ℗ 2Q21 (Performance) Trailing Benchmark and Peer Group for 5 year period.
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl ℗ ℗ -

Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm ℗ ℗ -

Calvert Balanced I* ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl ℗ ℗ -

Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl ● ℗ - Trailing Benchmark and Peer Group for 5 year period.
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl ℗ ℗ -

* Calvert Balanced is a Morgan Stanley affiliated fund, the Hyas Group is a business of Morgan Stanley.

Investment Policy Status

15



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PERFORMANCE REVIEW
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) 0.45 1.83 1.83 2.16 2.09 1.92 2.23 2.42 2.14 1.82 1.70 1.63
5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 0.29 0.85 0.85 1.12 1.60 1.45 0.54 1.96 2.75 1.91 1.44 1.53

US 90 Day T-Bill 0.01 0.04 0.04 0.82 1.06 0.59 0.36 2.06 1.94 0.93 0.32 0.05
+/- Index 0.16 0.98 0.98 1.04 0.49 0.47 1.69 0.46 (0.61) (0.09) 0.26 0.10

US Stable Value 14 13 13 11 18 33 12 18 23 25 25 26

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan -0.10 -1.11 -1.11 5.65 4.12 4.11 9.17 9.23 0.29 3.49 2.56 0.25

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 0.01 -1.54 -1.54 4.79 3.57 2.90 7.51 8.72 0.01 3.54 2.65 0.55
+/- Index (0.11) 0.43 0.43 0.86 0.55 1.21 1.66 0.51 0.27 (0.05) (0.09) (0.30)

US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond 45 64 64 45 44 20 28 51 15 77 83 28

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I -0.08 -1.65 -1.65 4.83 3.59 2.87 7.74 8.73 -0.01 3.57 2.61 0.41

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 0.01 -1.54 -1.54 4.79 3.57 2.90 7.51 8.72 0.01 3.54 2.65 0.55
+/- Index (0.09) (0.11) (0.11) 0.04 0.02 (0.03) 0.23 0.01 (0.02) 0.03 (0.04) (0.14)

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 25 55 55 55 46 58 54 34 27 38 49 41

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I 10.78 28.09 28.09 26.75 19.23 16.79 19.94 32.55 -4.45 23.85 10.24 2.90

S&P 500 Index 11.03 28.71 28.71 26.07 18.47 16.55 18.40 31.49 -4.38 21.83 11.96 1.38
+/- Index (0.25) (0.62) (0.62) 0.68 0.76 0.24 1.54 1.06 (0.06) 2.02 (1.72) 1.52

US Fund Large Blend 34 30 30 12 8 7 22 12 24 12 56 13

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl 11.02 28.67 28.67 26.05 18.44 16.52 18.39 31.46 -4.42 21.79 11.93 1.37

S&P 500 Index 11.03 28.71 28.71 26.07 18.47 16.55 18.40 31.49 -4.38 21.83 11.96 1.38
+/- Index (0.01) (0.04) (0.04) (0.02) (0.03) (0.03) (0.01) (0.02) (0.04) (0.04) (0.03) (0.01)

US Fund Large Blend 23 21 21 20 16 11 33 23 23 33 28 25

16



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PERFORMANCE REVIEW
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 6.59 22.22 22.22 19.62 11.96 13.44 8.07 29.60 -11.10 15.59 18.80 1.45
Russell 2500 Index 3.82 18.18 18.18 21.91 13.75 14.15 19.99 27.77 -10.00 16.81 17.59 -2.90

+/- Index 2.77 4.04 4.04 (2.29) (1.79) (0.71) (11.92) 1.83 (1.10) (1.22) 1.21 4.35
US Fund Mid-Cap Blend 71 67 67 80 70 48 79 31 46 61 22 7

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl 0.70 12.47 12.47 23.95 15.31 14.99 32.23 28.05 -9.35 18.12 16.15 -3.24

S&P Completion Index 0.66 12.35 12.35 23.85 15.20 14.88 32.17 27.95 -9.57 18.11 15.95 -3.35
+/- Index 0.04 0.12 0.12 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.06 0.11 0.22 0.01 0.20 0.11

US Fund Mid-Cap Blend 98 95 95 13 12 11 3 43 29 30 42 53

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA 3.16 7.82 7.82 17.97 10.81 9.24 20.45 26.43 -18.74 25.25 1.26 1.88

MSCI ACWI Ex-USA (Net) Index 1.82 7.82 7.82 13.18 9.61 7.28 10.65 21.51 -14.20 27.19 4.50 -5.66
+/- Index 1.34 0.00 0.00 4.79 1.20 1.96 9.80 4.91 (4.55) (1.94) (3.24) 7.54

US Fund Foreign Large Blend 40 70 70 10 21 12 9 17 86 54 44 15

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm 2.11 8.62 8.62 13.67 9.90 7.68 11.28 21.51 -14.43 27.55 4.67 -4.26

Vanguard Total International Stock Index 1.76 8.84 8.84 13.83 9.92 7.73 11.24 21.81 -14.62 27.41 4.72 -4.29
+/- Index 0.35 (0.22) (0.22) (0.16) (0.02) (0.05) 0.04 (0.30) 0.18 0.14 (0.05) 0.03

US Fund Foreign Large Blend 71 64 64 54 40 59 40 61 40 29 12 84

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Calvert Balanced I 5.82 14.58 14.58 18.05 12.43 10.62 15.75 24.05 -2.46 11.94 8.16 -2.43

US Balanced Index 6.62 15.96 15.96 17.77 12.78 11.22 15.37 22.11 -2.26 14.26 8.21 1.20
+/- Index (0.80) (1.38) (1.38) 0.28 (0.35) (0.60) 0.38 1.95 (0.20) (2.32) (0.05) (3.63)

US Fund Allocation--50% to 70% Equity 24 35 35 8 11 22 20 6 7 80 28 77

17



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PERFORMANCE REVIEW
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl 2.05 5.34 5.34 9.52 6.93 5.91 10.18 13.20 -1.98 8.54 5.29 -0.13
Vanguard Retirement Income Index 2.06 5.43 5.43 9.79 7.11 6.10 10.70 13.40 -1.98 8.67 5.35 0.12

+/- Index (0.01) (0.09) (0.09) (0.27) (0.18) (0.19) (0.52) (0.20) 0.00 (0.13) (0.06) (0.25)
US Fund Target-Date Retirement 60 63 63 47 39 32 25 47 16 48 28 10

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl 2.11 5.81 5.81 10.31 7.76 7.49 10.42 14.88 -2.91 11.50 6.27 -0.42

Vanguard Retirement 2015 Index 2.16 5.95 5.95 10.62 7.97 7.70 11.01 15.08 -2.88 11.61 6.40 -0.22
+/- Index (0.05) (0.14) (0.14) (0.31) (0.21) (0.21) (0.59) (0.20) (0.03) (0.11) (0.13) (0.20)

US Fund Target-Date 2015 81 95 95 80 70 68 64 69 10 58 70 27

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl 2.99 8.29 8.29 12.62 9.32 8.75 12.09 17.69 -4.21 14.13 7.04 -0.63

Vanguard Retirement 2020 Index 2.97 8.43 8.43 12.99 9.57 8.99 12.86 17.87 -4.14 14.22 7.17 -0.40
+/- Index 0.02 (0.14) (0.14) (0.37) (0.25) (0.24) (0.77) (0.18) (0.07) (0.09) (0.13) (0.23)

US Fund Target-Date 2020 43 59 59 39 25 23 38 32 46 21 27 40

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl 3.61 9.95 9.95 14.25 10.43 9.64 13.34 19.67 -5.02 15.94 7.56 -0.80

Vanguard Retirement 2025 Index 3.58 10.10 10.10 14.67 10.70 9.90 14.19 19.93 -5.01 16.08 7.66 -0.58
+/- Index 0.03 (0.15) (0.15) (0.42) (0.27) (0.26) (0.85) (0.26) (0.01) (0.14) (0.10) (0.22)

US Fund Target-Date 2025 34 43 43 29 20 19 31 19 41 22 18 42

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl 4.12 11.52 11.52 15.52 11.29 10.41 14.10 21.14 -5.82 17.57 7.97 -0.97

Vanguard Retirement 2030 Index 4.06 11.65 11.65 15.91 11.55 10.65 14.96 21.33 -5.74 17.65 8.11 -0.80
+/- Index 0.06 (0.13) (0.13) (0.39) (0.26) (0.24) (0.86) (0.19) (0.08) (0.08) (0.14) (0.17)

US Fund Target-Date 2030 42 52 52 41 32 25 36 35 38 34 26 46
*Due to lack of performance history, Vanguard Target Date Suite longer term performance is based off Investor Share class and adjusted for the differences in fees.

18



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PERFORMANCE REVIEW
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl 4.64 13.12 13.12 16.76 12.12 11.15 14.80 22.56 -6.56 19.14 8.39 -1.21
Vanguard Retirement 2035 Index 4.52 13.24 13.24 17.15 12.39 11.40 15.67 22.76 -6.48 19.24 8.55 -1.02

+/- Index 0.12 (0.12) (0.12) (0.39) (0.27) (0.25) (0.87) (0.20) (0.08) (0.10) (0.16) (0.19)
US Fund Target-Date 2035 58 73 73 49 39 30 37 46 29 37 26 48

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl 5.11 14.74 14.74 17.97 12.93 11.74 15.44 23.93 -7.31 20.73 8.81 -1.52

Vanguard Retirement 2040 Index 4.99 14.85 14.85 18.38 13.22 12.00 16.31 24.19 -7.22 20.87 8.98 -1.25
+/- Index 0.12 (0.11) (0.11) (0.41) (0.29) (0.26) (0.87) (0.26) (0.09) (0.14) (0.17) (0.27)

US Fund Target-Date 2040 58 76 76 52 38 29 40 47 33 29 19 62

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl 5.56 16.29 16.29 19.11 13.59 12.10 16.17 25.07 -7.87 21.47 8.94 -1.51

Vanguard Retirement 2045 Index 5.45 16.45 16.45 19.54 13.88 12.34 17.03 25.36 -7.77 21.54 9.13 -1.25
+/- Index 0.11 (0.16) (0.16) (0.43) (0.29) (0.24) (0.86) (0.29) (0.10) (0.07) (0.19) (0.26)

US Fund Target-Date 2045 56 62 62 44 31 19 37 36 39 21 25 56

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl 5.69 16.59 16.59 19.26 13.67 12.13 16.33 25.05 -7.87 21.47 8.95 -1.51

Vanguard Retirement 2050 Index 5.58 16.77 16.77 19.70 13.97 12.39 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54 9.13 -1.25
+/- Index 0.11 (0.18) (0.18) (0.44) (0.30) (0.26) (0.85) (0.31) (0.10) (0.07) (0.18) (0.26)

US Fund Target-Date 2050 61 62 62 48 35 21 37 42 35 27 26 61

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl 5.64 16.54 16.54 19.25 13.68 12.11 16.36 25.06 -7.84 21.47 8.94 -1.66

Vanguard Retirement 2055 Index 5.58 16.77 16.77 19.70 13.97 12.39 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54 9.13 -1.25
+/- Index 0.06 (0.23) (0.23) (0.45) (0.29) (0.28) (0.82) (0.30) (0.07) (0.07) (0.19) (0.41)

US Fund Target-Date 2055 69 70 70 50 39 34 39 44 32 37 25 65
*Due to lack of performance history, Vanguard Target Date Suite longer term performance is based off Investor Share class and adjusted for the differences in fees.

19



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PERFORMANCE REVIEW
457 Deferred Compensation/OBRA Plans Fourth Quarter 2021

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl 5.66 16.56 16.56 19.30 13.68 - 16.40 25.13 -7.88 21.42 8.94 -1.61
Vanguard Retirement 2060 Index 5.58 16.77 16.77 19.70 13.97 12.39 17.18 25.36 -7.77 21.54 9.13 -1.25

+/- Index 0.08 (0.21) (0.21) (0.40) (0.29) - (0.78) (0.23) (0.11) (0.12) (0.19) (0.36)
US Fund Target-Date 2060 68 73 73 53 45 - 40 47 32 38 23 82

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl 5.68 16.56 16.56 19.22 - - 16.18 25.15 -7.84 - - -

Vanguard Retirement 2065 Index 5.58 16.77 16.77 19.70 - - 17.18 25.36 -7.77 - - -
+/- Index 0.10 (0.21) (0.21) (0.48) - - (0.99) (0.21) (0.07) - - -

US Fund Target-Date 2065+ 60 63 63 59 - - 56 53 6 - - -
*Due to lack of performance history, Vanguard Target Date Suite longer term performance is based off Investor Share class and adjusted for the differences in fees.

20



Section 6



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

$3
21

$1
98

$1
80

$1
83

$2
01

$2
05

$2
11

$2
10

$2
19

$2
05

$9
2

$9
0

$9
8

$1
10

$1
12

$1
17

$1
17

$1
21

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

$0

$40,000

$80,000

$120,000

$160,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Investment Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
56

9%

0.
28

3%

0.
27

1%

0.
26

0%

0.
25

7%

0.
25

7%

0.
25

5%

0.
25

5%

0.
25

5%

0.
61

5%

0.
29

8%

0.
29

8%

0.
29

4%

0.
29

4%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

6%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
22

2%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
06

9%

0.
06

9%

0.
06

9%

0.
06

9%

0.
06

9%

0.00%

0.20%

0.40%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.
34

8%

0.
19

3%

0.
18

1%

0.
17

0%

0.
16

7%

0.
16

7%

0.
16

5%

0.
16

5%

0.
16

5%

0.
22

2%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Investment Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

21



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

Fund Ticker Quarter End Assets
Net Expense 

Ratio Admin Fee Est. Total Invest. Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) - $53,195,966 0.12% 0.09% $63,835 $47,876
Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan MWTSX $6,723,024 0.37% 0.09% $24,875 $6,051
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I VBTIX $6,157,523 0.04% 0.09% $2,155 $5,542
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I PCCOX $37,881,560 0.34% 0.09% $128,797 $34,093
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl VINIX $32,408,798 0.04% 0.09% $11,343 $29,168
Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 - $10,905,039 0.75% 0.09% $81,788 $9,815
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl VIEIX $15,289,166 0.05% 0.09% $7,645 $13,760
Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA HIAOX $6,856,649 0.75% 0.09% $51,425 $6,171
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm VTIAX $2,759,170 0.11% 0.09% $3,035 $2,483
Calvert Balanced I CBAIX $6,057,935 0.68% 0.09% $41,194 $5,452
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl VITRX $21,240,108 0.09% 0.09% $19,116 $19,116
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl VITVX $17,148,081 0.09% 0.09% $15,433 $15,433
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl VITWX $16,939,198 0.09% 0.09% $15,245 $15,245
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl VRIVX $22,553,489 0.09% 0.09% $20,298 $20,298
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl VTTWX $26,483,621 0.09% 0.09% $23,835 $23,835
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl VITFX $17,768,809 0.09% 0.09% $15,992 $15,992
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl VIRSX $15,927,865 0.09% 0.09% $14,335 $14,335
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl VITLX $11,316,878 0.09% 0.09% $10,185 $10,185
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl VTRLX $6,890,145 0.09% 0.09% $6,201 $6,201
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl VIVLX $3,530,635 0.09% 0.09% $3,178 $3,178
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl VILVX $1,736,243 0.09% 0.09% $1,563 $1,563
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl VSXFX $180,839 0.09% 0.09% $163 $163
Self-Directed Brokerage Account - $5,331,828 - 0.09% - $4,799

TOTAL $345,282,567 $561,636 $310,754

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized Difference
Total Revenue (Admin Fee, 0.09%)   (Hyas est): $78,327 $310,754 (Nationwide): $290,658 $20,096

NW Fee (Exc loan/brokerage, 0.07%)   (Hyas est): $59,980 $237,966 (Nationwide): $226,072 $11,894
Net Excess/(Deficit)   (Hyas est): $18,347 $72,789 $64,586 $8,203

Annualized

22



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

$3
04

$1
74

$1
58

$1
68 $1
85

$1
95

$2
01

$1
97

$2
07

$2
11

$8
2

$8
8

$9
8 $1
11

$1
16

$1
21

$1
18

$1
22

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

$0

$40,000

$80,000

$120,000

$160,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Investment Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
56

3%

0.
28

0%

0.
26

5%

0.
25

8%

0.
25

3%

0.
25

5%

0.
25

3%

0.
25

3%

0.
25

3%

0.
61

2%

0.
29

8%

0.
30

1%

0.
29

4%

0.
29

4%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

8%

0.
28

6%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
23

1%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
06

5%

0.
06

5%

0.
06

5%

0.
06

4%

0.
06

4%

0.
06

4%

0.
06

4%

0.
06

5%

0.00%

0.20%

0.40%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.
33

2%

0.
19

0%

0.
17

5%

0.
16

8%

0.
16

3%

0.
16

5%

0.
16

3%

0.
16

3%

0.
16

3%

0.
23

1%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Investment Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

23



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan Fourth Quarter 2021

Fund Ticker Quarter End Assets
Net Expense 

Ratio Admin Fee Est. Total Invest. Cost Est. Total Admin. Cost
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) - $2,251,132 0.12% 0.09% $2,701 $2,026
Metropolitan West Total Return Bond Plan MWTSX $281,836 0.37% 0.09% $1,043 $254
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index I VBTIX $109,864 0.04% 0.09% $38 $99
T. Rowe Price U.S. Equity Research I PCCOX $1,172,898 0.34% 0.09% $3,988 $1,056
Vanguard Institutional Index Instl VINIX $2,023,335 0.04% 0.09% $708 $1,821
Schroder US Small and Mid Cap Eq Trust 3 - $647,961 0.75% 0.09% $4,860 $583
Vanguard Extended Market Index Instl VIEIX $527,176 0.05% 0.09% $264 $474
Hartford Intl Opp HLS IA HIAOX $312,786 0.75% 0.09% $2,346 $282
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Adm VTIAX $9,042 0.11% 0.09% $10 $8
Calvert Balanced I CBAIX $41,624 0.68% 0.09% $283 $37
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement Income Instl VITRX $714,537 0.09% 0.09% $643 $643
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2015 Instl VITVX $370,394 0.09% 0.09% $333 $333
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2020 Instl VITWX $1,607,637 0.09% 0.09% $1,447 $1,447
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2025 Instl VRIVX $1,427,971 0.09% 0.09% $1,285 $1,285
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2030 Instl VTTWX $314,998 0.09% 0.09% $283 $283
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2035 Instl VITFX $772,195 0.09% 0.09% $695 $695
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2040 Instl VIRSX $226,901 0.09% 0.09% $204 $204
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2045 Instl VITLX $159,579 0.09% 0.09% $144 $144
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2050 Instl VTRLX $40,049 0.09% 0.09% $36 $36
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2055 Instl VIVLX $73,801 0.09% 0.09% $66 $66
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2060 Instl VILVX $131,741 0.09% 0.09% $119 $119
Vanguard Instl Target Retirement 2065 Instl VSXFX $0 0.09% 0.09% $0 $0
Self-Directed Brokerage Account - $913,080 - 0.09% - $822

TOTAL $14,130,535 $21,497 $12,717

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized Difference
Total Revenue (Admin Fee, 0.09%)   (Hyas est): $3,206 $12,717 (Nationwide): $12,244 $474

NW Fee (0.07% exc loan/brokerage)   (Hyas est): $2,332 $9,252 (Nationwide): $9,523 ($271)
Net Excess/(Deficit)   (Hyas est): $873 $3,465 $2,721 $745

Annualized

24



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
PST-OBRA Fourth Quarter 2021

$4 $4 $4 $4 $4 $4 $4 $4

$23

$3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

$0

$2,500

$5,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Investment Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
65

4%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
65

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
65

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12%

0.65%

0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09%

0.00%

0.35%

0.70%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Investment Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

25



MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
PST-OBRA Fourth Quarter 2021

Fund Ticker Quarter End Assets
Net Expense 

Ratio Admin Fee Est. Total Invest. Cost Est. Total Admin. Cost
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) (PST - OBRA) - $9,183,222 0.12% 0.09% $11,020 $8,265

TOTAL $9,183,222 $11,020 $8,265

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized Difference
Total Revenue (Admin Fee, 0.09%)   (Hyas est): $2,083 $8,265 (Nationwide): $7,605 $660

NW Fee (0.07%)   (Hyas est): $1,620 $6,428 (Nationwide): $5,922 $506
Net Excess/(Deficit)   (Hyas est): $463 $1,837 $1,683 $154

Annualized

26



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
PST-OBRA Fourth Quarter 2021

$3 $3 $4 $3 $3 $3 $4 $4

$13

$2 $2 $3
$2 $2 $3 $3 $3

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Investment Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
65

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
65

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.
21

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
65

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
09

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.
07

0%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12% 0.12%

0.65%

0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09% 0.09%

0.00%

0.35%

0.70%

4Q
16

4Q
17

4Q
18

4Q
19

4Q
20

1Q
21

2Q
21

3Q
21

4Q
21

Annualized Investment Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

27



MARIN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
PST-OBRA Fourth Quarter 2021

Fund Ticker Quarter End Assets
Net Expense 

Ratio Admin Fee Est. Total Invest. Cost Est. Total Admin. Cost
Galliard Stable Value (0.12%) (Court - OBRA) - $87,505 0.12% 0.09% $105 $79

TOTAL $87,505 $105 $79

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized Difference
Total Revenue (Admin Fee, 0.09%)   (Hyas est): $20 $79 (Nationwide): $68 $11

NW Fee (0.07%)   (Hyas est): $15 $61 (Nationwide): $53 $8
Net Excess/(Deficit)   (Hyas est): $4 $18 $15 $3

Annualized

28



Section 7



Calvert B
alanced I (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

‰07-26-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

US Fund Allocation--
50%

 to 70%
 Equity

617 US Fund Allocation--50%
to 70%

 Equity

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-12.50

15.20
6.50

7.83
15.75

2021
1.79

6.42
-0.05

5.82
14.58

2022
—

—
—

—
-6.21

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

6.45
12.71

10.29
9.16

6.98
Std 12-31-2021

14.58
—

12.43
10.62

7.46
Total Return

6.45
12.71

10.29
9.16

6.98

+/- Std Index
2.66

3.39
2.18

1.74
—

+/- Cat Index
2.66

3.39
2.18

1.74
—

%
 Rank Cat

44
11

10
24

N
o. in Cat

658
617

570
408

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 02-28-22

1.14
0.74

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-368-2745 or visit w

w
w

.calvert.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.51

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.66

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.66

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

617 funds
570 funds

408 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
11.73

10.25
8.60

M
ean

12.71
10.29

9.16
Sharpe Ratio

1.02
0.90

0.99

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
3.01

—
Beta

1.02
—

R-Squared
91.53

—

12-M
onth Yield

0.95%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

24.82%

7
7

4
4

1
1

4
7

7
4

7
0

58
59

62
61

60
61

61
57

58
62

62
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Calvert Balanced I
26,718
Category Average
21,960
Standard Index
22,060

&
(

*
&

(
*

(
&

&
&

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

28.21
31.05

31.99
34.37

29.75
31.22

32.23
29.89

35.74
40.25

42.81
40.15

N
AV/Price

3.80
11.38

17.83
10.34

-2.43
8.16

11.94
-2.46

24.05
15.75

14.58
-6.21

Total Return %

3.20
-0.67

3.52
5.45

-0.64
-0.41

-2.72
2.29

5.03
2.92

4.39
-0.96

+/- Standard Index

3.20
-0.67

3.52
5.45

-0.64
-0.41

-2.72
2.29

5.03
2.92

4.39
-0.96

+/- Category Index

8
64

41
7

73
30

70
9

6
21

40
—

%
 Rank Cat

963
936

877
866

940
810

810
775

697
673

710
694

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.02

1.02
0.00

US Stocks
59.16

59.16
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

2.38
2.38

0.00
Bonds

36.03
36.03

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
1.40

1.40
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
31.2

1.84
1.55

P/C Ratio TTM
22.9

1.91
1.54

P/B Ratio TTM
5.4

2.29
1.71

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

186494
3.96

1.80

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.26
Avg Eff Duration

5.42
Avg W

td Coupon
2.82

Avg W
td Price

102.69

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 09-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
41.21

AA
8.66

A
12.51

BBB
20.69

BB
7.98

B
1.36

Below
 B

0.26
N

R
7.33

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

96.1
1.56

Greater Europe
2.9

0.15
Greater Asia

1.0
0.05

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
55 Total Stocks , 499 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
95%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

184,351
M

icrosoft Corp
4.69

287,408
Apple Inc

3.86
16,212

Alphabet Inc Class C
3.55

13,666
Am

azon.com
 Inc

3.45

R
19 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

1.52

145,500
AbbVie Inc

1.49
407,800

W
ells Fargo &

 Co
1.48

40,500
S&

P Global Inc
1.45

89,700
PN

C Financial Services Group Inc
1.36

R
18 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

1.36

79,500
Visa Inc Class A

1.30
51,600

Danaher Corp
1.28

169,366
Tradew

eb M
arkets Inc

1.28
25,197

Therm
o Fisher Scientific Inc

1.27
681,300

Baker Hughes Co Class A
1.24

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

30.8
0.78

r
Basic M

aterials
0.0

0.00
t

Consum
er Cyclical

13.4
1.32

y
Financial Services

14.5
0.87

u
Real Estate

2.9
0.39

j
Sensitive

47.1
1.23

i
Com

m
unication Services

9.6
1.64

o
Energy

2.0
0.42

p
Industrials

9.5
0.84

a
Technology

26.0
1.59

k
D

efensive
22.1

0.99

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.4

0.73
d

Healthcare
15.0

1.30
f

Utilities
1.7

0.49

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Calvert Research and
M

anagem
ent

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
9.2 Years

Objective:
Balanced

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
CBAIX

ISIN
:

US1316188291
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$250,000

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
02-26-1999

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,222.85 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 1 of 32

29



1: The W
ells Fargo Stable Return Fund (the “Fund”) is a collective trust fund for which W

ells Fargo Bank, N.A. is investm
ent 

m
anager and trustee. Galliard Capital M

anagem
ent, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allspring Global Investm

ents Holdings, 
LLC and a registered investm

ent advisor and fiduciary under ERISA Section 3(21) serves as advisor to the Fund. Perform
ance 

is net of all fees and includes all incom
e, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses and all annual fund operating 

expenses. Returns m
ay have been im

pacted by the effect of com
pounding and have been rounded to the nearest basis point. 

The Galliard Stable Value Fund is 100%
 invested in the W

ells Fargo Stable Return Fund G. W
hile the W

ells Fargo Stable Return 
Fund G has been in existence since 1985, the Galliard Stable Value Fund has only been available since Decem

ber 1, 1998. In 
order to illustrate the im

pact of fees against the historical gross perform
ance of the Fund, the historical gross perform

ance of 
the Fund has been reduced by investm

ent m
anagem

ent fees, which are currently 12 bps, as well as other applicable fees for 
the periods reported, and the resulting am

ount is reported as perform
ance “after fees.” The Fund is not insured by the FDIC, 

Federal Reserve Bank, nor guaranteed by W
ells Fargo or any affiliate. Past perform

ance is not an indication of how the 
investm

ent will perform
 in the future.

2: Please refer to the Fund’s Disclosure Booklet at www.galliard.com
 for inform

ation regarding m
ethodology of turnover 

calculation.
3: Returns for periods less than one year are not annualized. 
4: 50%

 FTSE 3-M
onth T-Bill plus 50%

 ICE BofA 1-3 Year Treasury Index. W
hile it is believed that the benchm

ark used here 
represents an appropriate point of com

parison for the Fund referenced above, prospective investors should be aware that the 
volatility of the above referenced benchm

ark or index m
ay be substantially different from

 that of the Fund; and holdings in 
the Fund m

ay differ significantly from
 the benchm

ark or index if the investm
ent guidelines and criteria are different than the 

Fund.
5: Consum

er Price Index as reported on 1/3/22.
FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR USE ONLY

SVBP011822      CAR-0122-03313

G
A

LLIA
R

D
 S

TA
B

LE
 VA

LU
E

 FU
N

D
 

A
S

 O
F 1

2
/3

1
/2

1

The Fund’s investm
ent contracts are designed to allow

 for participant transactions at book 
value. A

 principal risk of the Fund is investm
ent contract risk. This includes the risk that 

the issuer w
ill default on its obligation under the contract or that another event of default 

m
ay occur under the contract rendering it invalid; that the contract w

ill lapse before a 
replacem

ent contract w
ith favorable term

s can be secured; or that the occurrence of certain 
other events including em

ployer-initiated events, could cause the contract to lose its book 
value w

ithdraw
al features. These risks m

ay result in a loss in value to a contract holder. O
ther 

prim
ary risks include default risk, w

hich is the possibility that instrum
ents the Fund holds 

w
ill not m

eet scheduled interest and/or principal paym
ents; interest rate risk, w

hich includes 
the risk of reinvesting cash flow

s at low
er interest rates; and liquidity risk, w

hich includes the 
effect of very large unexpected w

ithdraw
als on the Fund’s total value. The occurrence of any 

of these events could cause the Fund to lose value.

The Fund seeks safety of principal and consistency of returns w
hile attem

pting to m
aintain 

m
inim

al volatility. The Fund is designed for investors seeking m
ore incom

e than m
oney 

m
arket funds w

ithout the price fluctuation of stock or bond funds.

The Fund’s underlying fixed incom
e strategy is m

anaged in a conservative style that utilizes a 
disciplined value investing process to build a high quality portfolio w

ith broad diversification 
and an em

phasis on risk control. O
ur core investm

ent philosophy is to build a portfolio of 
realizable yield through bottom

-up, fundam
ental research, utilizing a team

-based approach 
to portfolio m

anagem
ent. G

alliard’s fixed incom
e portfolios em

phasize high quality spread 
sectors, diversification across sectors and issuers to reduce risk, neutral duration positioning, 
and a laddered portfolio structure for am

ple natural liquidity.
The m

ajority of the Fund’s assets w
ill be invested in fixed incom

e portfolios that are w
rapped 

by stable value contracts w
hich allow

 fund participants to transact at book value. The Fund 
w

ill hold cash in order to m
aintain sufficient liquidity, and m

ay also invest in traditional G
IC

s. 
The Fund utilizes high credit quality stable value contract issuers, w

ith an em
phasis on 

diversification.

GALLIARD STABLE VALU
E FU

N
D

Fourth Q
uarter 2

0
2

1

IN
VE

S
TM

E
N

T O
B

JE
C

TIVE

IN
VE

S
TM

E
N

T R
IS

K

IN
VE

S
TM

E
N

T P
E

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

IN
VE

S
TM

E
N

T S
TR

ATE
G

Y

Calendar Year Perform
ance

2021
2020

2019
2018

2017
2016

2015
2014

2013
2012

G
alliard Stable Value Fund

(after fees) 1
1.83

2.23
2.42 

2.14 
1.82 

1.70 
1.63 

1.55 
1.75

2.08

B
enchm

ark
4

(0.25) 
1.84 

2.90 
1.72 

0.63 
0.58 

0.29 
0.33 

0.20 
0.25 

C
itigroup 3-M

onth T-B
ill

0.05 
0.58 

2.25 
1.86 

0.84 
0.27 

0.03 
0.03 

0.05 
0.07 

C
onsum

er P
rice Index

5
2.66 

1.36 
2.29

1.67 
2.11 

2.07 
0.73 

0.76 
1.51 

1.74 

Annualized Perform
ance 

4Q’21
3

YTD
3

1 Year 
3 Year 

5 Year
10 Year

G
alliard Stable Value Fund

(after fees) 1
0.45

1.83
1.83

2.16
2.09

1.92

B
enchm

ark
4

(0.26)
(0.25)

(0.25)
1.49

1.36
0.84

FTSE 3-M
onth T-B

ill
0.01

0.05
0.05

0.96
1.11

0.60

W
E

LLS
 FA

R
G

O
 S

TA
B

LE
 R

E
TU

R
N

 FU
N

D
 G

 
FU

N
D

 O
VE

R
VIE

W
 A

S
 O

F 1
2

/3
1

/2
1

Inception D
ate

O
ctober 1, 1985

Fund A
ssets

$22,525,039,381

Fund A
dvisor

G
alliard C

apital M
anagem

ent, Inc.

Fund Trustee
W

ells Fargo B
ank, N

.A
.

Valuation Frequency
D

aily

E
ffective D

uration
2.74 Years

N
um

ber of Investm
ent C

ontract Issuers
9

N
um

ber of U
nderlying Issues

2,831

M
arket to B

ook Value R
atio

102.2%

A
nnualized Turnover 2 (as of 1

2
/3

1
/2

1
)

41.77%

Fund (%
)

U
.S

. Treasury/A
gency

17.6

O
ther U

.S
. G

overnm
ent                             

5.7

C
orporate/Taxable M

uni/N
ot for P

rofit
31.2

M
ortgage B

acked S
ecurities (M

B
S

)
23.3

A
sset B

acked S
ecurities (A

B
S

)
14.0

G
uaranteed Investm

ent C
ontracts (G

IC
s)

0.8

C
ash/E

quivalents
7.4

Conservative
M

oderate
Aggressive

Stock Funds
Bond Funds

M
oney M

arkets   
STABLE VALUE

Fund (%
)

S
ecurity B

acked Investm
ent C

ontracts
94.0

G
uaranteed Investm

ent C
ontracts (G

IC
s)

0.8

C
ash/E

quivalents
5.2

S
E

C
TO

R
 A

LLO
C

A
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E

 
U

N
D

E
R

LYIN
G

 FIXE
D

 IN
C

O
M

E
 P

O
R

TFO
LIO

FU
N

D
 A

LLO
C

A
TIO

N

TO
P

 FIVE
 IN

VE
S

TM
E

N
T C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

IS
S

U
E

R
S

FU
N

D
 C

H
A

R
A

C
TE

R
IS

TIC
S

FU
N

D
 FA

C
TS

Issuer
M

oody’s R
ating

S&
P

 R
ating

Transam
erica Life Ins. C

o.
A

1
A

+

P
rudential Ins. C

o. of A
m

erica
A

a3
A

A
-

A
m

erican G
eneral Life Ins. C

o.
A

2
A

+

R
oyal B

ank of C
anada

A
a2

A
A

-

M
etropolitan Life Ins. C

o.
A

a3
A

A
-

FU
N

D
 FA

C
TS

E
xpense R

atio
0.30%

B
lended Yield (after fees) 1

1.62%

30



Total A
nnual O

perating Expenses are deducted directly from
 the Fund’s net asset value and 

reduce the investm
ent option’s rate of return.

P
lease visit http://w

w
w

.galliard.com
/stablevaluecollectivefunds for additional inform

ation 
about this investm

ent option.

Expenses
Expense Ratio 
(as of 12/31/21)

Per $1,000

Investm
ent M

anagem
ent Fees paid to G

alliard
0.120%

$1.20

A
cquired Fund Fees

1
0.149%

$1.49

     Investm
ent C

ontract Fees
2

0.142%
$1.42

     O
ther A

cquired Fund Fees and N
on-A

ffiliated  
     Investm

ent M
anagem

ent Fees paid to 
     N

on-A
ffiliated Investm

ent A
dvisors

3

0.007%
$0.07

O
ther Expenses

0.035%
$0.35

     A
dm

inistrative Expense
N

one
N

one

     A
udit, Valuation and 5500 fees

0.005%
$0.05

     Trustee Fees
0.030%

$0.30

12b-1 D
istribution Fee

N
one

N
one

N
ationw

ide A
dm

inistrative Expense
4

N
one

N
one

Total A
nnual Fund O

perating E
xpenses

5
0

.3
0

4
%

$
3

.0
4

GALLIARD STABLE VALU
E FU

N
D

Fourth Q
uarter 2

0
2

1

A
B

O
U

T G
A

LLIA
R

D

G
alliard specializes in stable value and fixed 

incom
e m

anagem
ent and currently m

anages 
$92.1 billion in assets for institutional investors. 
The firm

 is headquartered in M
inneapolis.

G
alliard C

apital M
anagem

ent, LLC
800 LaSalle A

venue, Suite 1400
M

inneapolis, M
N

 55402-2054

w
w

w
.G

alliard.com
  |  800.717.1617

1
: These are fees borne indirectly by the Fund w

hen it acquires an interest in another fund w
hich  

    pays its ow
n separate fees 

2
: These are fees paid to create and m

aintain the investm
ents used by a stable value fund

3
: Includes audit fees for the cost of producing a report by a qualified auditor

4
: P

lease refer to your account adm
inistrator for specific inform

ation on the fee arrangem
ent for the  

    Fund held in your P
lan 

5
: Total A

nnual Fund O
perating E

xpenses are reflected daily in the Fund’s net asset value (N
A

V)

FO
R

 M
O

R
E

 IN
FO

R
M

ATIO
N

C
ontact your plan adm

inistrator

FE
E

S
 A

N
D

 E
XP

E
N

S
E

S
The follow

ing table show
s fees and expense inform

ation for this investm
ent option. 

Total A
nnual O

perating Expenses are expenses that reduce the rate of return of the 
investm

ent option. The cum
ulative effect of fees and expenses w

ill reduce the grow
th 

of your retirem
ent savings. Visit the D

epartm
ent of Labor’s W

eb site for an exam
ple 

show
ing the long-term

 effect of fees and expenses. Fees and expenses are only one of 
m

any factors to consider w
hen you decide to invest in this Fund. You m

ay also w
ant to 

think about w
hether an investm

ent in this Fund, along w
ith your other investm

ents, w
ill 

help you achieve your financial goals.

TO
TA

L A
N

N
U

A
L FU

N
D

 O
P

E
R

ATIN
G

 E
XP

E
N

S
E

S

31



H
artford International O

pp
H

LS IA
 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar Q

uantitative
Rating

TM

„
Q

12-31-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex
USA N

R USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex

USA N
R USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

691 US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-22.16

20.95
9.06

17.32
20.45

2021
0.92

4.91
-1.28

3.16
7.82

2022
—

—
—

—
-7.75

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

-1.99
10.63

8.18
7.05

6.25
Std 12-31-2021

7.82
—

10.81
9.24

6.56
Total Return

-1.99
10.63

8.18
7.05

6.25

+/- Std Index
-1.59

2.96
0.92

1.66
—

+/- Cat Index
-1.59

2.96
0.92

1.66
—

%
 Rank Cat

82
8

18
12

N
o. in Cat

750
691

595
405

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-843-7824 or visit

w
w

w
.hartfordfunds.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.70

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.75

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.75

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

691 funds
595 funds

405 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
5Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
+Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
High

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.32

15.93
13.80

M
ean

10.63
8.18

7.05
Sharpe Ratio

0.63
0.51

0.52

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA
N

R USD
Alpha

2.88
2.88

Beta
0.99

0.99
R-Squared

93.65
93.65

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

31.25%

7
7

7
7

7
4

4
7

4
7

4
4

96
98

97
97

97
97

95
97

99
97

96
97

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Hartford International Opp
HLS IA
19,211
Category Average
16,557
Standard Index
16,453

(
&

*
*

&
*

(
)

&
&

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

10.72
12.63

15.03
14.13

14.19
14.14

17.46
13.91

16.56
19.58

20.90
19.28

N
AV/Price

-13.97
20.20

21.55
-3.87

1.88
1.26

25.25
-18.74

26.43
20.45

7.82
-7.75

Total Return %

-0.26
3.36

6.26
-0.01

7.54
-3.24

-1.94
-4.55

4.91
9.80

-0.01
-2.16

+/- Standard Index

-0.26
3.36

6.26
-0.01

7.54
-3.24

-1.94
-4.55

4.91
9.80

-0.01
-2.16

+/- Category Index

51
22

30
29

13
42

51
91

9
7

73
—

%
 Rank Cat

817
786

791
750

788
762

756
741

732
785

767
775

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.66

1.66
0.00

US Stocks
3.32

3.32
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

93.50
93.50

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
1.52

1.52
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
16.8

1.23
1.06

P/C Ratio TTM
10.3

1.10
1.02

P/B Ratio TTM
2.0

1.13
1.03

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

62878
1.41

1.20

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

12.6
1.14

Greater Europe
48.4

1.09
Greater Asia

39.0
0.88

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
453 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
95%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

2 m
il

Taiw
an Sem

iconductor M
anufacturing

3.89

R
509,591

Tencent Holdings Ltd
2.85

T
1 m

il
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A

2.79

T
460,728

Sam
sung Electronics Co Ltd

2.56

T
73,559

Roche Holding AG
2.54

Y
591,913

Anglo Am
erican PLC

2.33
162,892

Siem
ens AG

2.31

T
449,299

Diageo PLC
2.02

189,024
AstraZeneca PLC

1.96
244,418

KBC Group SA/N
V

1.90

1 m
il

Goodm
an Group

1.89
93,525

Daikin Industries Ltd
1.75

R
267,048

Canadian Pacific Railw
ay Ltd

1.70

R
451,859

RW
E AG

1.70
585,110

Reliance Industries Ltd
1.68

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

41.4
0.98

r
Basic M

aterials
8.0

0.92
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.1
0.93

y
Financial Services

18.9
0.94

u
Real Estate

4.3
1.73

j
Sensitive

39.2
1.07

i
Com

m
unication Services

3.5
0.51

o
Energy

7.0
1.30

p
Industrials

12.5
1.05

a
Technology

16.3
1.29

k
D

efensive
19.4

0.92

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.0

0.71
d

Healthcare
8.9

0.94
f

Utilities
4.5

1.44

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Hartford M
utual Funds

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.3 Years

Objective:
Foreign Stock

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
HIAOX

ISIN
:

US4165286026
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
07-02-1990

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,040.14 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 2 of 32

32



M
etropolitan W

est Total
Return B

d Plan (U
SD

)
M

orningstar A
nalyst Rating

TM

„12-23-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US

Agg Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US
Universal TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core-Plus Bond
549 US Fund Interm

ediate
Core-Plus Bond

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
2.26

4.12
1.24

1.28
9.17

2021
-2.91

1.82
0.14

-0.10
-1.11

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.25

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

-2.49
4.07

3.24
3.52

3.66
Std 12-31-2021

-1.11
—

4.12
4.11

4.04
Total Return

-2.49
4.07

3.24
3.52

3.66

+/- Std Index
0.16

0.76
0.53

1.05
—

+/- Cat Index
0.24

0.67
0.38

0.72
—

%
 Rank Cat

54
32

33
18

N
o. in Cat

581
549

481
343

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield 03-01-22
2.25

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.62
0.00

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-241-4671 or visit w

w
w

.m
w

am
llc.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.35

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.37

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.37

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

549 funds
481 funds

343 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
3.88

3.36
3.08

M
ean

4.07
3.24

3.52
Sharpe Ratio

0.88
0.65

0.95

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Bloom
berg US

Universal TR USD
Alpha

0.70
0.68

Beta
1.02

0.99
R-Squared

96.59
97.31

12-M
onth Yield

1.48%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-0.30%

6
6

6
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

97
92

93
86

95
90

87
95

96
95

97
92

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e

Bond %

G
row

th of  $10,000

M
etropolitan W

est Total
Return Bd Plan
15,191
Category Average
14,500
Standard Index
13,885

_
&

&
*

*
)

)
&

(
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

9.79
10.27

9.94
10.28

10.00
9.91

10.03
9.78

10.29
10.49

10.23
9.87

N
AV/Price

4.92
11.54

0.45
6.16

0.25
2.56

3.49
0.29

9.23
9.17

-1.11
-3.25

Total Return %

-2.92
7.33

2.47
0.19

-0.30
-0.09

-0.05
0.27

0.51
1.66

0.44
-0.01

+/- Standard Index

-2.48
6.01

1.79
0.60

-0.18
-1.35

-0.60
0.54

-0.06
1.59

0.00
0.27

+/- Category Index

—
7

17
27

31
83

78
17

53
27

64
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
467

500
510

528
561

597
617

613
602

605
617

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
-10.05

7.37
17.42

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

108.13
108.35

0.23
Other/N

ot Clsfd
1.92

1.92
0.00

Total
100.00

117.64
17.64

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.27
Avg Eff Duration

6.32
Avg W

td Coupon
2.32

Avg W
td Price

99.88

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 12-31-2021

Bond %

AAA
64.16

AA
4.34

A
10.45

BBB
14.52

BB
2.59

B
0.78

Below
 B

3.20
N

R
-0.05

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 1,703 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
470%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

R
5,817 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

6.97

T
5,636 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 0.75%
6.73

R
5,646 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

6.61

T
5,313 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.25%
6.28

R
5,102 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.5%
6.11

Y
3,261 m

il
United States Treasury Bonds 1.875%

3.72

R
2,601 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 0.875%
3.11

Y
2,276 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 0.5%
2.71

Y
2,068 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.375%
2.40

T
1,193 m

il
Governm

ent N
ational M

ortgage Assoc
1.44

1,092 m
il

United States Treasury Bonds 2.25%
1.33

Y
912 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

1.09

Y
903 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

1.09
863 m

il
Governm

ent N
ational M

ortgage Assoc
1.03

747 m
il

Federal Hom
e Loan Banks

0.89

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

O
perations

Fam
ily:

M
etropolitan W

est Funds
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

25.0 Years
Objective:

Corporate Bond - General

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
M

W
TSX

ISIN
:

US5929057645
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$25 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
07-29-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$81,382.20 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022 | N
ote: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception returns. Please read disclosure for m

ore inform
ation.

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 3 of 32

33



1

Fund objectives and investm
ent policy

Seeks capital appreciation through a flexible core investm
ent style. Stock selection driven by fundam

ental research. Portfolio construction built from
 stocks

w
ithin three categories; (m

ispriced grow
th), capital preservation potential (Steady Eddies) and capital grow

th (turnarounds). The com
bination has historically

helped reduce volatility versus benchm
arks and tends to offer a level of protection in dow

n m
arkets versus its benchm

ark.

SEI Trust Com
pany (the “Trustee”) serves as the Trustee of the Schroder U

S Sm
all and M

id Cap Equity Trust (the “Trust”) and m
aintains ultim

ate fiduciary
authority over the m

anagem
ent of, and the investm

ents m
ade, in the Trust. The Trust is part of a Collective Investm

ent Trust operated by the Trustee. The
Trustee is a trust com

pany organized under the law
s of the Com

m
onw

ealth of Pennsylvania and w
holly ow

ned subsidiary of SEI Investm
ents Com

pany (SEI).
The Trust is not a m

utual fund, as defined under the investm
ent com

pany act of 1940, as am
ended.

Share class perform
ance (%

)

A
verage A

nnualized
3 m

onths
Y

TD
1 year

3 years
5 years

10
 years

A
nnual S. I.

(C
IT)

A
nnual S. I.

(C
om

posite)

Share class (N
et)

5.21
-10.53

-
-

-
-

-9.10
-

Com
posite (G

ross)
5.36

-10.76
-3.45

3.14
8.24

10.70
-

9.55

Com
posite (N

et)
4.97

-11.74
-4.88

1.74
6.71

9.10
-

8.12

Benchm
ark

5.88
-5.82

-
-

-
-

-4.66
-

Perform
ance (%

)

5.2%5.2%5.2%

-10.5% -10.5% -10.5%

-9.1% -9.1% -9.1%

5.4%5.4%5.4%

-10.8% -10.8% -10.8%

-3.5% -3.5% -3.5%

3.1%3.1%3.1%

8.2%8.2%8.2%

10.7%10.7%10.7%

9.5%9.5%9.5%

5.0%5.0%5.0%

-11.7% -11.7% -11.7%

-4.9% -4.9% -4.9%

1.7%1.7%1.7%

6.7%6.7%6.7%

9.1%9.1%9.1%

8.1%8.1%8.1%

5.9%5.9%5.9%

-5.8% -5.8% -5.8%

-4.7% -4.7% -4.7%

S
chroder U

.S
. S

m
all and M

id C
ap E

quity Trust C
lass 3

S
chroders U

.S
. S

m
all and M

id C
ap (G

ross)
S

chroders U
.S

. S
m

all and M
id C

ap (N
et)

R
ussell 2500 TR

 U
S

D

3M
Y

td
1Y

3Y
5Y

10Y
A

nnual S
.I

(C
IT)

A
nnual S

.I
(C

om
posite)

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

CIT inception: 12.16.2019; Com
posite inception: 12.10.2004; 

Perform
ance show

n above reflects that of the Schroder U
S Sm

all and M
id Cap Equity Trust, Class 3

Shares, net of fees (the “Trust”), as w
ell as the Schroder U

S SM
ID

 Cap Equity Com
posite, both on a

gross of fees, and net of fees, basis (collectively, “Representative Accounts”). Schroders has m
anaged

the Representative Accounts since D
ecem

ber 10, 2004.N
et of fees returns reflect a m

odel fee based
deduction using the highest retail m

anagem
ent fee of 0.75%

. Actual fees paid by investors of the
Trust and those institutional accounts in the com

posite m
ay be higher or low

er than this am
ount.

Though the investm
ent strategy em

ployed by the Trust is m
aterially sim

ilar to that of the
Representative Account perform

ance, the Representative Accounts do not represent historical
perform

ance of the Trust and is not a guarantee of nor is it necessarily indicative of future
perform

ance of the Trust. Perform
ance show

n reflects past perform
ance, w

hich is no guarantee of
future results. The principal value and investm

ent return w
ill fluctuate so that you m

ay have a gain
or loss w

hen you sell your units. Perform
ance for periods less than one year is not annualized. The

perform
ance inform

ation herein has been presented by the Trust’s Investm
ent Adviser at the

request of SEI Trust Com
pany. G

IPS Com
pliance: Schroders claim

s com
pliance w

ith the G
lobal

Investm
ent Perform

ance Standards G
IPS®

 and has been independently verified for the periods
January 1, 1996 to D

ecem
ber 31, 2018. The perform

ance of the Representative Accounts has been
exam

ined for the periods January 1, 2008 to D
ecem

ber 31, 2018. Verification and perform
ance

exam
ination reports are available upon request. Index: The Russell 2500 Index features 2, 500

stocks that cover the sm
all and m

id cap m
arket capitalizations. The Russell 2500 is a m

arket cap
w

eighted index that includes the sm
allest 2, 500 com

panies covered in the Russell 3000 universe of
U

nited States-based listed equities. Source: M
orningstar, portfolio perform

ance net of fees unless
otherw

ise indicated.

Portfolio facts &
 statistics

Portfolio m
anager 

Robert Kaynor
Portfolio launch date 

12.16.2019
W

eighted average m
arket

cap 
Portfolio: 6.44
Benchm

ark: 3.90
N

um
ber of holdings 

90
Benchm

ark  
Russell 2500 TR U

SD
Com

posite 
Schroders U

.S. Sm
all and

M
id Cap

Active share (%
) 

91.7
Tracking error (%

) (5y) 
4.3

Total expense 
0.75%

Return on equity 
7.21

Price to book 
0.42

Price to earnings 
Portfolio: 24.2
Benchm

ark: 61.8
Please refer to
https://w

w
w

.schroders.com
/en/us/glossary/ for

definitions.

N
um

ber of holdings and Price to earnings are based
on a quarterly lag.

34



2

Risk considerations

All investm
ents involve risks including the risk of possible loss of principal. The m

arket value of the portfolio m
ay decline as a result of a num

ber of factors,
including adverse econom

ic and m
arket conditions, prospects of stocks in the portfolio, changing interest rates, and real or perceived adverse com

petitive
industry conditions. Investm

ents in sm
all and m

edium
 capitalization com

panies generally carry a greater risk than is custom
arily associated w

ith larger
capitalization com

panies, w
hich m

ay include, for exam
ple, less public inform

ation, m
ore lim

ited financial resources and product lines, greater volatility, higher
risk of failure than larger com

panies and less liquidity.

A
sset allocation

Portfolio com
position (%

)
M

arket capitalization (%
)

P
ortfolio

B
enchm

ark

C
ash

M
ega (>$20bn)

Large ($5-20bn)

M
id ($1-5bn)

S
m

all ($250m
-1bn)

3.3
0.0

1.4
0.0

63.0
40.3

32.1
49.7

0.3
8.5

0%
10%

20%
30%

40%
50%

60%

Top 10
 holdings (%

)

H
olding nam

e
%

Catalent Inc
2.2

Assurant Inc
2.2

Entegris Inc
1.8

Fortune Brands H
om

e &
 Security Inc

1.8

Advance Auto Parts Inc
1.8

M
asim

o Corp
1.7

Term
inix G

lobal H
oldings Inc

1.6

PerkinElm
er Inc

1.6

Pentair PLC
1.6

PTC Inc
1.6

Source: Schroders. All data and statistics as of 09.30.2020. The percentages show
n in the table are the w

eights, by m
arket capitalization, of stocks and

allocations held in the Trust's portfolio and/or the Index. M
ay not add to 100%

 due to cash allocation and/or rounding. Portfolio com
position is subject to

change over tim
e. N

O
T FD

IC IN
SU

RED
 | M

AY LO
SE VALU

E | N
O

 BAN
K G

U
ARAN

TEE 
Im

portant inform
ation:Please note this m

aterial alone does not com
ply w

ith all of the disclosure requirem
ents for an ERISA “section 404(c) plan, ” as

described in the D
epartm

ent of Labor regulations under section 404(c), nor does it contain all of the disclosure required by Rule 404a-5. Plan sponsors
intending to com

ply w
ith those regulations w

ill need to provide the plan participants w
ith additional inform

ation. The inform
ation provided in this

presentation does not constitute individual investm
ent advice for a participant or investor, is only inform

ational in nature and should not be used by a
participant or investor as a prim

ary basis for m
aking an investm

ent decision. The Trust is structured as a bank collective trust and, as such, is exem
pt from

registration as an investm
ent com

pany under the Investm
ent Com

pany Act of 1940. The Trust is m
anaged by SEI Trust Com

pany, the trustee, based on the
investm

ent advice of Schroder Investm
ent M

anagem
ent N

orth Am
erica Inc. (SIM

N
A), the investm

ent adviser to the Trust. and sub-advised by Schroder
Investm

ent M
anagem

ent N
orth Am

erica Lim
ited (SIM

N
A Ltd; collectively, SIM

N
A and SIM

N
A Ltd are referred to as “Schroders” herein). FS-CIT-U

SSM
ID

-PS

P
ortfolio

B
enchm

ark
P

ortfolio
B

enchm
ark

Industrials

Financials

C
onsum

er D
iscretionary

Technology

H
ealth C

are

R
eal estate

B
asic m

aterials

U
tilities

C
ash &

 C
ash E

quivalents

C
onsum

er S
taples

Telecom
m

unications

E
nergy

19.0
18.3
15.0
13.1
14.8
15.9
14.5
12.7
12.1
16.5
5.6
8.8
5.0
3.8
4.6
3.6
3.3
0.0
2.9
3.3
1.9
1.7
1.2
2.6

0%
3%

5%
8%

10%
13%

15%
18%

35



T. Row
e Price U

.S. Equity
Research I (U

SD
)

M
orningstar Q

uantitative
Rating

TM

Œ
Q

12-31-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 TR
USD

US Fund Large Blend
1,196 US Fund Large Blend

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.79

20.64
9.25

13.44
19.94

2021
5.51

8.79
0.74

10.78
28.09

2022
—

—
—

—
-7.69

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

16.90
18.84

15.89
—

16.72
Std 12-31-2021

28.09
—

19.23
—

19.15
Total Return

16.90
18.84

15.89
14.77

16.72

+/- Std Index
0.51

0.59
0.72

0.18
—

+/- Cat Index
3.18

0.75
0.83

0.27
—

%
 Rank Cat

19
12

7
6

N
o. in Cat

1326
1196

1080
792

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield 03-01-22
0.00

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-638-5660 or visit

w
w

w
.trow

eprice.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.32

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.34

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.34

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,196 funds
1,080 funds

792 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

5Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

High
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
18.02

16.05
13.50

M
ean

18.84
15.89

14.77
Sharpe Ratio

1.01
0.93

1.05

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
0.29

—
Beta

1.02
—

R-Squared
99.73

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

34.00%

4
4

7
4

4
7

7
4

4
4

4
0

98
99

99
99

99
99

99
100

99
99

99
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

T. Row
e Price U.S. Equity

Research I
44,153
Category Average
34,543
Standard Index
43,449

_
_

_
_

_
_

&
*

&
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

—
22.54

26.05
23.58

30.93
36.68

45.25
41.77

N
AV/Price

1.29
15.99

32.73
12.21

2.90
10.24

23.85
-4.45

32.55
19.94

28.09
-7.69

Total Return %

-0.82
-0.01

0.34
-1.48

1.52
-1.72

2.02
-0.06

1.06
1.54

-0.62
0.32

+/- Standard Index

-0.21
-0.43

-0.38
-1.03

1.99
-1.82

2.17
0.34

1.12
-1.03

1.63
0.54

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

12
28

12
26

31
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

1396
1402

1387
1363

1382
1410

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.24

1.24
0.00

US Stocks
95.74

95.74
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

2.99
2.99

0.00
Bonds

0.03
0.03

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
26.2

1.23
1.17

P/C Ratio TTM
20.0

1.21
1.07

P/B Ratio TTM
4.3

1.04
0.88

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

229506
1.11

0.87

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

97.5
0.99

Greater Europe
2.5

3.06
Greater Asia

0.0
0.01

Share Chg
since
09-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
246 Total Stocks , 1 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
28%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
4 m

il
Apple Inc

6.93

T
2 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
6.43

T
105,621

Am
azon.com

 Inc
3.71

T
94,671

Alphabet Inc Class C
2.89

T
673,805

M
eta Platform

s Inc Class A
2.39

T
607,061

N
VIDIA Corp

1.88

T
56,793

Alphabet Inc Class A
1.73

T
3 m

il
W

ells Fargo &
 Co

1.29

T
242,450

UnitedHealth Group Inc
1.28

T
111,341

Tesla Inc
1.24

T
271,166

The Hom
e Depot Inc

1.19

T
496,954

Visa Inc Class A
1.14

T
352,992

Berkshire Hathaw
ay Inc Class B

1.11

Y
753,782

AbbVie Inc
1.08

T
386,769

Salesforce.com
 Inc

1.04

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

31.1
1.03

r
Basic M

aterials
2.1

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

13.1
1.12

y
Financial Services

13.5
0.99

u
Real Estate

2.4
0.90

j
Sensitive

47.3
1.00

i
Com

m
unication Services

11.0
1.14

o
Energy

2.3
0.62

p
Industrials

6.7
0.81

a
Technology

27.3
1.07

k
D

efensive
21.7

0.96

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.0

0.91
d

Healthcare
12.7

0.95
f

Utilities
2.9

1.13

O
perations

Fam
ily:

T. Row
e Price

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
7.2 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
PCCOX

ISIN
:

US87282F1021
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$500,000

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
11-29-2016

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$10,152.18 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022 | N
ote: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception returns. Please read disclosure for m

ore inform
ation.

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 4 of 32

36



Vanguard Extended M
arket

Index Instl (U
SD

)
M

orningstar A
nalyst Rating

TM

´08-11-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap

Grow
th TR USD

US Fund M
id-Cap

Grow
th

532 US Fund M
id-Cap Grow

th

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-27.99

31.15
9.87

27.44
32.23

2021
7.79

7.12
-3.27

0.70
12.47

2022
—

—
—

—
-10.10

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

-6.57
13.48

11.87
12.50

9.29
Std 12-31-2021

12.47
—

15.31
14.99

9.83
Total Return

-6.57
13.48

11.87
12.50

9.29

+/- Std Index
-22.96

-4.77
-3.31

-2.09
—

+/- Cat Index
-2.25

-1.23
-3.00

-1.08
—

%
 Rank Cat

55
73

84
58

N
o. in Cat

580
532

491
375

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 03-01-22

0.88
0.88

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-809-8102 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.05

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.05

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.05

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

532 funds
491 funds

375 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

2Q
2Q

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
+Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

-Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
24.05

20.98
17.28

M
ean

13.48
11.87

12.50
Sharpe Ratio

0.62
0.59

0.74

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
-7.03

—
Beta

1.24
—

R-Squared
83.29

—

12-M
onth Yield

1.27%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

30.39%

6
9

8
8

9
6

9
8

8
8

8
9

100
100

100
100

100
98

98
97

97
100

97
98

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Extended M
arket

Index Instl
35,051
Category Average
34,116
Standard Index
43,449

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

39.34
45.86

62.75
66.60

63.58
72.72

84.75
75.69

95.60
124.74

138.69
124.68

N
AV/Price

-3.57
18.50

38.42
7.56

-3.24
16.15

18.12
-9.35

28.05
32.23

12.47
-10.10

Total Return %

-5.69
2.50

6.04
-6.13

-4.62
4.19

-3.71
-4.97

-3.43
13.83

-16.24
-2.09

+/- Standard Index

-1.92
2.70

2.68
-4.34

-3.04
8.82

-7.15
-4.60

-7.42
-3.36

-0.26
3.86

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

56
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

588
605

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.48

2.48
0.00

US Stocks
96.36

96.36
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.16
1.16

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
15.8

0.74
0.50

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

0.83
0.58

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

0.67
0.48

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

7090
0.03

0.41

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
4.00

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.1
1.00

Greater Europe
0.6

0.78
Greater Asia

0.2
1.28

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
3,685 Total Stocks , 1 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
19%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
9 m

il
Blackstone Inc

1.21

Y
22 m

il
Uber Technologies Inc

0.83

Y
3 m

il
Snow

flake Inc Ordinary Shares - Cl
0.81

T
7 m

il
Block Inc Class A

0.80

Y
11 m

il
M

arvell Technology Inc
0.78

Y
5 m

il
Airbnb Inc Ordinary Shares - Class

0.71

Y
1 m

il
Palo Alto N

etw
orks Inc

0.68

Y
3 m

il
W

orkday Inc Class A
0.64

Y
8 m

il
KKR &

 Co Inc Ordinary Shares
0.55

Y
2 m

il
Lululem

on Athletica Inc
0.52

Y
3 m

il
Datadog Inc Class A

0.50

Y
3 m

il
Crow

dStrike Holdings Inc Class A
0.50

Y
14 m

il
Snap Inc Class A

0.46

Y
2 m

il
Tw

ilio Inc Class A
0.46

Y
3 m

il
Zoom

 Video Com
m

unications Inc
0.45

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

38.6
1.28

r
Basic M

aterials
3.4

1.50
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.8
1.01

y
Financial Services

14.6
1.07

u
Real Estate

8.9
3.39

j
Sensitive

43.9
0.93

i
Com

m
unication Services

5.0
0.51

o
Energy

3.2
0.87

p
Industrials

11.8
1.43

a
Technology

23.9
0.93

k
D

efensive
17.5

0.77

s
Consum

er Defensive
3.2

0.48
d

Healthcare
12.3

0.92
f

Utilities
2.0

0.79

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

24.3 Years
Objective:

Grow
th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VIEIX

ISIN
:

US9229088847
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
07-07-1997

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$15,635.10 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 5 of 32

37



Vanguard Institutional Index
I (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

Œ02-22-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 TR
USD

US Fund Large Blend
1,196 US Fund Large Blend

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.60

20.55
8.92

12.15
18.39

2021
6.18

8.54
0.57

11.02
28.67

2022
—

—
—

—
-8.02

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

16.34
18.22

15.14
14.56

10.53
Std 12-31-2021

28.67
—

18.44
16.52

10.88
Total Return

16.34
18.22

15.14
14.56

10.53

+/- Std Index
-0.05

-0.02
-0.03

-0.03
—

+/- Cat Index
2.62

0.14
0.07

0.06
—

%
 Rank Cat

25
20

17
9

N
o. in Cat

1326
1196

1080
792

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 03-01-22

1.28
1.28

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-809-8102 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.04

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.04

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,196 funds
1,080 funds

792 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.72

15.75
13.23

M
ean

18.22
15.14

14.56
Sharpe Ratio

1.00
0.91

1.05

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
-0.02

—
Beta

1.00
—

R-Squared
100.00

—

12-M
onth Yield

1.34%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

60.56%

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Institutional Index I
43,330
Category Average
34,543
Standard Index
43,449

&
*

*
&

&
*

*
*

&
*

&
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

115.04
130.52

169.28
188.67

186.62
203.83

243.46
227.55

290.23
331.47

405.79
373.24

N
AV/Price

2.09
15.98

32.35
13.65

1.37
11.93

21.79
-4.42

31.46
18.39

28.67
-8.02

Total Return %

-0.02
-0.02

-0.04
-0.04

-0.01
-0.03

-0.04
-0.04

-0.02
-0.01

-0.04
-0.01

+/- Standard Index

0.59
-0.44

-0.76
0.41

0.45
-0.12

0.10
0.36

0.04
-2.57

2.21
0.21

+/- Category Index

17
35

42
18

20
27

29
27

24
37

23
—

%
 Rank Cat

1786
1686

1559
1568

1606
1409

1396
1402

1387
1363

1382
1410

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.42

0.42
0.00

US Stocks
98.56

98.56
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.02
1.02

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
23.1

1.08
1.03

P/C Ratio TTM
17.2

1.04
0.92

P/B Ratio TTM
4.3

1.06
0.89

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

217371
1.05

0.83

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.0
1.00

Greater Europe
0.8

1.02
Greater Asia

0.2
1.04

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
506 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
4%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
117 m

il
Apple Inc

7.10

Y
56 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
6.08

Y
3 m

il
Am

azon.com
 Inc

3.40

Y
2 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class A

2.12

Y
6 m

il
Tesla Inc

1.99

Y
2 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class C

1.98

Y
18 m

il
M

eta Platform
s Inc Class A

1.93

Y
19 m

il
N

VIDIA Corp
1.59

Y
14 m

il
Berkshire Hathaw

ay Inc Class B
1.49

Y
20 m

il
Johnson &

 Johnson
1.18

Y
7 m

il
UnitedHealth Group Inc

1.16

Y
22 m

il
JPM

organ Chase &
 Co

1.14

Y
18 m

il
Procter &

 Gam
ble Co

1.01

Y
8 m

il
The Hom

e Depot Inc
1.01

Y
13 m

il
Visa Inc Class A

0.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

30.3
1.00

r
Basic M

aterials
2.2

0.98
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.7
1.00

y
Financial Services

13.7
1.00

u
Real Estate

2.7
1.02

j
Sensitive

47.5
1.01

i
Com

m
unication Services

10.0
1.04

o
Energy

3.4
0.91

p
Industrials

8.2
0.99

a
Technology

26.0
1.01

k
D

efensive
22.2

0.98

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.5

0.98
d

Healthcare
13.2

0.98
f

Utilities
2.5

0.99

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

21.3 Years
Objective:

Grow
th and Incom

e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VIN

IX
ISIN

:
US9220401007

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$5 m
il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
07-31-1990

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$288,318.65 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 6 of 32

38



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2015 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2015
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2015

105 US Fund Target-Date
2015

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-7.39

8.92
3.45

5.82
10.42

2021
0.37

3.41
-0.16

2.11
5.81

2022
—

—
—

—
-2.55

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

3.45
8.03

6.94
—

5.96
Std 12-31-2021

5.81
—

7.76
—

6.47
Total Return

3.45
8.03

6.94
—

5.96

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

88
79

70
—

N
o. in Cat

110
105

84
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

2.14
2.12

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

105 funds
84 funds

42 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

3Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Low
Low

—
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

-Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
6.85

6.11
—

M
ean

8.03
6.94

—
Sharpe Ratio

1.05
0.95

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US

M
od Con Tgt Alloc

N
R USD

Alpha
1.18

-0.04
Beta

0.61
0.90

R-Squared
95.82

98.77

12-M
onth Yield

2.18%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

15.00%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

51
52

55
60

61
64

59
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e

Bond %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2015 Instl
14,775
Category Average
14,753
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
(

*
&

(
(

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

19.33
20.15

21.99
20.64

22.99
24.56

24.66
24.03

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
6.27

11.50
-2.91

14.88
10.42

5.81
-2.55

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-2.30

-3.16
1.85

-4.14
-2.40

-4.38
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-0.83

0.11
0.63

-1.41
-2.25

-2.50
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
51

47
17

65
71

94
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
131

122
142

128
118

122
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.82

13.95
10.13

US Stocks
17.99

17.99
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

12.30
12.30

0.00
Bonds

65.38
65.46

0.08
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.51

0.51
0.00

Total
100.00

110.22
10.22

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.13
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.13
1.01

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.15
0.93

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

73415
1.56

0.93

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.60
Avg Eff Duration

6.26
Avg W

td Coupon
1.81

Avg W
td Price

106.90

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
65.08

AA
8.00

A
13.57

BBB
12.67

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.33
N

R
0.35

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.2
1.02

Greater Europe
18.0

0.97
Greater Asia

18.8
0.96

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,098 Total Stocks , 18,573 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
24%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
344 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
35.71

Y
16 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
18.17

R
86 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
16.16

Y
66 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
15.95

Y
66 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

12.61

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.7
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.91
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.21

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

43.9
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.7
0.95

a
Technology

21.4
1.30

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VITVX

ISIN
:

US92202E8131
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$10,054.48 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 7 of 32

39



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2020 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2020
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2020

148 US Fund Target-Date
2020

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-10.74

11.43
4.46

7.88
12.09

2021
1.30

4.21
-0.40

2.99
8.29

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.08

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

5.32
9.76

8.32
—

7.05
Std 12-31-2021

8.29
—

9.32
—

7.66
Total Return

5.32
9.76

8.32
—

7.05

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

61
41

26
—

N
o. in Cat

159
148

123
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

2.01
1.97

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

148 funds
123 funds

63 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
9.07

8.06
—

M
ean

9.76
8.32

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.99
0.90

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od 2030
TR USD

Alpha
0.88

0.98
Beta

0.82
0.74

R-Squared
98.50

99.12

12-M
onth Yield

2.01%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

19.05%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
5

4
0

—
—

—
—

41
42

44
47

48
50

47
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e

Bond %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2020 Instl
15,836
Category Average
14,929
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

19.19
20.14

22.53
21.03

24.11
26.25

27.31
26.47

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
7.04

14.13
-4.21

17.69
12.09

8.29
-3.08

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-1.53

-0.53
0.55

-1.34
-0.74

-1.90
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-0.62

1.34
-0.04

-0.04
-1.23

-0.75
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
25

15
40

26
43

64
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
221

234
250

233
178

171
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.62

12.10
8.48

US Stocks
26.61

26.61
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

17.93
17.93

0.00
Bonds

51.42
51.49

0.07
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.43

0.43
0.00

Total
100.00

108.55
8.55

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.13
0.98

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.13
0.98

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
0.96

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

73810
1.57

1.00

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.94
Avg Eff Duration

6.51
Avg W

td Coupon
1.91

Avg W
td Price

106.87

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
62.84

AA
8.51

A
14.44

BBB
13.50

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.35
N

R
0.36

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.5
1.03

Greater Europe
17.9

0.96
Greater Asia

18.7
0.95

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,646 Total Stocks , 18,409 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
21%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
873 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
30.02

Y
73 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
26.87

Y
289 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

18.38

R
218 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
13.50

Y
122 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
9.75

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.21

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

43.9
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.7
0.95

a
Technology

21.4
1.30

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VITW

X
ISIN

:
US92202E7976

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$5 m
il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$29,752.04 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 8 of 32

40



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2025 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2025
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2025

190 US Fund Target-Date
2025

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-12.94

13.19
5.17

9.36
13.34

2021
1.89

4.79
-0.61

3.61
9.95

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.47

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

6.56
10.96

9.29
—

7.78
Std 12-31-2021

9.95
—

10.43
—

8.47
Total Return

6.56
10.96

9.29
—

7.78

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

50
34

24
—

N
o. in Cat

209
190

163
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.83
1.76

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

190 funds
163 funds

85 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
10.71

9.48
—

M
ean

10.96
9.29

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.95
0.87

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od 2030
TR USD

Alpha
0.65

0.78
Beta

0.97
0.88

R-Squared
99.10

99.27

12-M
onth Yield

1.76%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

20.18%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

65
64

62
61

60
60

52
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2025 Instl
16,596
Category Average
15,669
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
*

&
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

19.07
20.11

22.86
21.17

24.73
27.45

29.36
28.34

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
7.56

15.94
-5.02

19.67
13.34

9.95
-3.47

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-1.01

1.28
-0.27

0.64
0.52

-0.24
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-0.83

1.40
-0.12

0.31
-0.32

-0.14
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
20

23
38

20
37

52
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
195

208
226

232
214

220
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.29

10.93
7.64

US Stocks
33.53

33.53
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

22.43
22.43

0.00
Bonds

40.36
40.42

0.06
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.39

0.39
0.00

Total
100.00

107.70
7.70

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.13
0.98

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.13
0.97

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
0.95

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74004
1.57

0.95

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.75
Avg Eff Duration

7.11
Avg W

td Coupon
2.14

Avg W
td Price

106.78

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
57.38

AA
9.74

A
16.58

BBB
15.52

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.40
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.6
1.03

Greater Europe
17.8

0.95
Greater Asia

18.6
0.95

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,897 Total Stocks , 18,287 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
16%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
158 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
33.86

Y
1,351 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
27.22

T
617 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

22.99

R
334 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
12.13

T
50 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
2.33

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.21

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

43.9
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.7
0.95

a
Technology

21.5
1.31

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VRIVX

ISIN
:

US92202E7893
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$50,733.68 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 9 of 32

41



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2030 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2030
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2030

190 US Fund Target-Date
2030

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-14.77

14.57
5.71

10.54
14.10

2021
2.52

5.27
-0.76

4.12
11.52

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.75

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

7.76
11.87

10.01
—

8.31
Std 12-31-2021

11.52
—

11.29
—

9.06
Total Return

7.76
11.87

10.01
—

8.31

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

53
42

32
—

N
o. in Cat

209
190

164
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.80
1.72

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

190 funds
164 funds

92 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
11.98

10.62
—

M
ean

11.87
10.01

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.93
0.85

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od 2035
TR USD

Alpha
0.46

1.19
Beta

1.09
0.86

R-Squared
99.25

99.37

12-M
onth Yield

1.69%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

20.45%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

73
71

69
68

67
68

60
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2030 Instl
17,182
Category Average
16,403
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

*
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.94
20.05

23.12
21.24

25.12
28.13

30.66
29.51

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
7.97

17.57
-5.82

21.14
14.10

11.52
-3.75

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-0.60

2.91
-1.06

2.11
1.28

1.33
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.29

0.97
0.01

-0.10
0.41

-0.17
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
29

29
35

29
40

56
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
221

234
239

241
224

221
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.21

9.64
6.43

US Stocks
38.77

38.77
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

25.38
25.38

0.00
Bonds

32.30
32.36

0.05
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.33

0.33
0.00

Total
100.00

106.48
6.48

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.2

1.13
0.98

P/C Ratio TTM
13.7

1.14
0.97

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.17
0.94

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74591
1.58

0.94

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.11
Avg Eff Duration

7.36
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

106.74

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.07

AA
10.25

A
17.48

BBB
16.39

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.42
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

64.1
1.04

Greater Europe
17.5

0.94
Greater Asia

18.4
0.93

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,992 Total Stocks , 18,083 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
12%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
199 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
39.16

T
762 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

26.00

Y
1,254 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
23.13

R
307 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
10.19

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.90

r
Basic M

aterials
4.6

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.22

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.95

a
Technology

21.5
1.31

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VTTW

X
ISIN

:
US92202E7711

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$5 m
il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$55,447.13 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 10 of 32

42



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2035 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2035
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2035

187 US Fund Target-Date
2035

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-16.51

15.92
6.24

11.64
14.80

2021
3.17

5.70
-0.86

4.64
13.12

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.96

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

9.02
12.79

10.74
—

8.85
Std 12-31-2021

13.12
—

12.12
—

9.65
Total Return

9.02
12.79

10.74
—

8.85

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

67
45

38
—

N
o. in Cat

203
187

160
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.84
1.77

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

187 funds
160 funds

82 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
13.24

11.73
—

M
ean

12.79
10.74

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.92
0.84

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US

M
od Agg Tgt Alloc

N
R USD

Alpha
0.33

-0.61
Beta

1.20
0.96

R-Squared
99.19

99.40

12-M
onth Yield

1.74%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

22.71%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

80
78

77
75

75
75

68
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2035 Instl
17,788
Category Average
17,228
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

*
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.82
20.00

23.37
21.30

25.50
28.73

31.79
30.53

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.39

19.14
-6.56

22.56
14.80

13.12
-3.96

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-0.18

4.48
-1.81

3.54
1.97

2.93
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.68

0.62
0.25

-0.48
1.42

-0.51
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
27

32
30

38
42

72
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
195

208
221

229
207

213
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.15

8.15
5.00

US Stocks
43.11

43.11
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

28.39
28.39

0.00
Bonds

25.09
25.13

0.04
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.26

0.26
0.00

Total
100.00

105.04
5.04

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.2

1.13
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
13.7

1.14
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
0.96

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74427
1.58

0.97

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.11
Avg Eff Duration

7.36
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

106.74

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.13

AA
10.22

A
17.46

BBB
16.39

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.42
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

64.0
1.04

Greater Europe
17.6

0.94
Greater Asia

18.4
0.94

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,062 Total Stocks , 17,695 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
10%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
204 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
43.54

T
785 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

29.09

Y
898 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
17.98

R
219 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
7.89

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.90

r
Basic M

aterials
4.6

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.22

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.95

a
Technology

21.5
1.31

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VITFX

ISIN
:

US92202E7638
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$50,890.51 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 11 of 32

43



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2040 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2040
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2040

190 US Fund Target-Date
2040

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-18.24

17.25
6.77

12.78
15.44

2021
3.85

6.14
-0.96

5.11
14.74

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.18

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

10.28
13.68

11.45
—

9.36
Std 12-31-2021

14.74
—

12.93
—

10.21
Total Return

10.28
13.68

11.45
—

9.36

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

67
44

35
—

N
o. in Cat

206
190

164
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.89
1.82

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

190 funds
164 funds

92 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
14.49

12.86
—

M
ean

13.68
11.45

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.91
0.82

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.18
0.39

Beta
1.32

0.85
R-Squared

99.04
99.45

12-M
onth Yield

1.77%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

43.98%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

88
86

84
83

82
83

76
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2040 Instl
18,380
Category Average
17,686
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
*

*
*

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.69
19.94

23.62
21.37

25.88
29.35

32.99
31.61

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.81

20.73
-7.31

23.93
15.44

14.74
-4.18

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.24

6.08
-2.56

4.91
2.62

4.55
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.80

0.87
0.34

-0.42
2.35

-0.61
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
23

23
34

40
42

76
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
221

234
239

241
218

215
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.12

6.70
3.58

US Stocks
47.58

47.58
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

31.23
31.23

0.00
Bonds

17.87
17.90

0.03
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.19

0.19
0.00

Total
100.00

103.61
3.61

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.2

1.13
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
13.7

1.14
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
0.96

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74515
1.58

1.02

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.11
Avg Eff Duration

7.36
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.13

AA
10.22

A
17.46

BBB
16.39

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.42
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

64.0
1.04

Greater Europe
17.6

0.94
Greater Asia

18.4
0.94

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,146 Total Stocks , 17,035 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
5%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
211 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
48.05

T
806 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

32.00

Y
598 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
12.82

R
145 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
5.61

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.90

r
Basic M

aterials
4.6

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.22

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.95

a
Technology

21.5
1.31

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VIRSX

ISIN
:

US92202E7554
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$47,412.98 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 12 of 32

44



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2045 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2045
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2045

188 US Fund Target-Date
2045

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.90

18.65
7.32

13.91
16.17

2021
4.48

6.56
-1.05

5.56
16.29

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.37

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

11.51
14.56

12.04
—

9.83
Std 12-31-2021

16.29
—

13.59
—

10.72
Total Return

11.51
14.56

12.04
—

9.83

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

48
38

31
—

N
o. in Cat

204
188

161
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.93
1.86

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

188 funds
161 funds

81 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.69

13.84
—

M
ean

14.56
12.04

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.90
0.81

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.08
0.28

Beta
1.42

0.92
R-Squared

98.85
99.56

12-M
onth Yield

1.81%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

47.36%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

89
88

88
88

89
90

84
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2045 Instl
18,908
Category Average
18,159
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

&
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.69
19.97

23.80
21.41

26.18
29.89

34.07
32.58

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.94

21.47
-7.87

25.07
16.17

16.29
-4.37

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.37

6.81
-3.11

6.05
3.35

6.10
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.90

0.94
0.30

0.10
3.22

-0.06
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
26

23
40

38
40

63
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
195

208
221

229
207

213
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.09

5.29
2.20

US Stocks
51.76

51.76
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

34.23
34.23

0.00
Bonds

10.80
10.81

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.13

0.13
0.00

Total
100.00

102.22
2.22

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.20
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.15
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.20
0.97

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74311
1.63

1.01

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.11
Avg Eff Duration

7.36
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.11

AA
10.23

A
17.47

BBB
16.39

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.42
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.9
1.03

Greater Europe
17.7

0.97
Greater Asia

18.5
0.93

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,197 Total Stocks , 15,778 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
4%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
201 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
52.27

T
775 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

35.08

Y
316 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
7.74

R
77 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
3.40

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.6

0.86
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.23

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.16

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.44

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.94

a
Technology

21.5
1.33

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.90

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.84
d

Healthcare
11.5

0.98
f

Utilities
2.6

0.75

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VITLX

ISIN
:

US92202E7489
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$41,368.19 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 13 of 32

45



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2050 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2050
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2050

190 US Fund Target-Date
2050

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.87

18.61
7.34

14.03
16.33

2021
4.57

6.64
-1.08

5.69
16.59

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.47

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

11.68
14.67

12.11
—

9.87
Std 12-31-2021

16.59
—

13.67
—

10.78
Total Return

11.68
14.67

12.11
—

9.87

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

54
41

31
—

N
o. in Cat

206
190

164
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.95
1.87

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

190 funds
164 funds

84 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

+Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.74

13.88
—

M
ean

14.67
12.11

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.90
0.82

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.14
0.34

Beta
1.43

0.92
R-Squared

98.88
99.60

12-M
onth Yield

1.81%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

44.25%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

89
88

88
88

89
91

86
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2050 Instl
18,958
Category Average
18,240
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

*
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.69
19.98

23.82
21.44

26.22
29.97

34.26
32.73

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.95

21.47
-7.87

25.05
16.33

16.59
-4.47

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.38

6.81
-3.11

6.03
3.51

6.40
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.94

0.69
0.54

-0.03
3.42

-0.01
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
28

33
34

43
39

67
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
213

230
239

241
217

215
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.11

4.91
1.80

US Stocks
52.94

52.94
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.10
35.10

0.00
Bonds

8.74
8.76

0.01
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.11

0.11
0.00

Total
100.00

101.82
1.82

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.20
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.15
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.20
0.97

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74247
1.63

1.05

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.11
Avg Eff Duration

7.36
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.09

AA
10.24

A
17.47

BBB
16.39

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.42
N

R
0.38

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.8
1.03

Greater Europe
17.7

0.97
Greater Asia

18.5
0.93

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,207 Total Stocks , 15,065 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
4%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
169 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
53.46

T
654 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

35.97

Y
211 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
6.26

R
51 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
2.75

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.86
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.23

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.16

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.44

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.94

a
Technology

21.5
1.33

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.90

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.84
d

Healthcare
11.5

0.98
f

Utilities
2.6

0.75

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VTRLX

ISIN
:

US92202E7307
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$33,946.15 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 14 of 32

46



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2055 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2055
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2055

188 US Fund Target-Date
2055

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.87

18.63
7.35

14.02
16.36

2021
4.56

6.65
-1.07

5.64
16.54

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.45

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

11.69
14.68

12.11
—

9.88
Std 12-31-2021

16.54
—

13.68
—

10.79
Total Return

11.69
14.68

12.11
—

9.88

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

56
47

38
—

N
o. in Cat

204
188

159
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.95
1.87

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

188 funds
159 funds

67 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.75

13.88
—

M
ean

14.68
12.11

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.90
0.82

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.14
0.34

Beta
1.43

0.92
R-Squared

98.89
99.60

12-M
onth Yield

1.78%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

35.93%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

89
88

88
88

89
91

86
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2055 Instl
18,966
Category Average
18,432
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

*
*

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.69
20.00

23.86
21.50

26.32
30.05

34.35
32.82

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.94

21.47
-7.84

25.06
16.36

16.54
-4.45

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.37

6.82
-3.08

6.03
3.54

6.35
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.96

0.52
0.73

0.01
3.46

0.04
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
27

43
32

47
39

73
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
193

206
221

229
207

213
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.04

4.81
1.77

US Stocks
52.84

52.84
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.16
35.16

0.00
Bonds

8.84
8.86

0.01
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.11

0.11
0.00

Total
100.00

101.78
1.78

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.13
1.02

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.13
1.01

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
1.00

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74149
1.57

1.07

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.10
Avg Eff Duration

7.35
Avg W

td Coupon
2.26

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.55

AA
10.01

A
17.30

BBB
16.36

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.41
N

R
0.37

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.7
1.03

Greater Europe
17.7

0.95
Greater Asia

18.5
0.94

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,207 Total Stocks , 15,106 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
6%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
100 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
53.36

T
389 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

36.03

Y
128 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
6.42

R
30 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
2.70

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.90

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.21

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.15

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.42

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.95

a
Technology

21.5
1.31

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.91

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.85
d

Healthcare
11.5

1.00
f

Utilities
2.6

0.76

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VIVLX

ISIN
:

US92202E7224
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$20,221.02 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 15 of 32

47



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2060 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2060
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2060

181 US Fund Target-Date
2060

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-19.88

18.66
7.38

14.02
16.40

2021
4.55

6.66
-1.07

5.66
16.56

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.44

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

11.69
14.71

12.12
—

9.88
Std 12-31-2021

16.56
—

13.68
—

10.79
Total Return

11.69
14.71

12.12
—

9.88

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

59
53

46
—

N
o. in Cat

205
181

141
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.95
1.87

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

181 funds
141 funds

1 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.76

13.90
—

M
ean

14.71
12.12

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.90
0.81

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.16
0.36

Beta
1.43

0.92
R-Squared

98.89
99.59

12-M
onth Yield

1.73%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

32.02%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

89
88

88
88

89
91

87
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2060 Instl
18,968
Category Average
18,521
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
&

*
*

(
*

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

18.68
19.99

23.86
21.50

26.36
30.14

34.49
32.96

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
8.94

21.42
-7.88

25.13
16.40

16.56
-4.44

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
0.37

6.76
-3.12

6.10
3.58

6.37
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-1.93

0.36
0.81

0.17
3.51

0.23
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
20

48
36

54
39

77
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
106

160
201

216
257

208
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.03

3.94
0.91

US Stocks
52.61

52.61
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.32
35.32

0.00
Bonds

8.92
8.94

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.11

0.11
0.00

Total
100.00

100.93
0.93

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.13
1.00

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.13
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.16
0.97

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

73426
1.56

1.03

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.06
Avg Eff Duration

7.32
Avg W

td Coupon
2.25

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 12-31-2021

Bond %

AAA
55.64

AA
9.88

A
17.32

BBB
16.46

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.41
N

R
0.30

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.6
1.03

Greater Europe
18.1

0.97
Greater Asia

18.4
0.94

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,207 Total Stocks , 15,141 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
42 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
53.07

T
165 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

36.09

Y
55 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
6.54

R
13 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
2.69

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.3
0.90

r
Basic M

aterials
4.8

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.8
1.17

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.90

u
Real Estate

3.7
0.50

j
Sensitive

43.7
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.2
1.39

o
Energy

3.5
0.73

p
Industrials

10.8
0.96

a
Technology

21.3
1.30

k
D

efensive
20.9

0.94

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.5

0.88
d

Healthcare
11.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.7

0.79

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VILVX

ISIN
:

US92202E7141
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$8,580.70 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 16 of 32

48



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2065 Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od 2060
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
2065+

9 US Fund Target-Date 2065+

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-20.01

18.64
7.38

14.01
16.18

2021
4.57

6.62
-1.07

5.68
16.56

2022
—

—
—

—
-4.43

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

11.72
14.65

—
—

11.37
Std 12-31-2021

16.56
—

—
—

12.74
Total Return

11.72
14.65

—
—

11.37

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

58
53

—
—

N
o. in Cat

116
9

—
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

1.94
1.87

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

9 funds
—

—

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

—
—

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
—

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

—
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.79

—
—

M
ean

14.65
—

—
Sharpe Ratio

0.90
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
SCI ACW

I N
R

USD
Alpha

0.09
0.29

Beta
1.43

0.92
R-Squared

98.89
99.57

12-M
onth Yield

1.62%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

20.40%

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

89
90

86
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
2065 Instl
16,071
Category Average
15,941
Standard Index
14,303

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
&

(
(

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

—
—

21.72
19.66

24.14
27.59

31.62
30.22

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
-7.84

25.15
16.18

16.56
-4.43

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
-3.08

6.12
3.36

6.37
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
0.85

0.19
3.29

0.23
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
1

58
55

70
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
16

17
53

134
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.95

4.78
1.83

US Stocks
52.85

52.85
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.08
35.08

0.00
Bonds

9.00
9.02

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.11

0.11
0.00

Total
100.00

101.84
1.84

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.20
1.02

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.15
1.01

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.20
0.98

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

74212
1.63

1.04

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

9.08
Avg Eff Duration

7.32
Avg W

td Coupon
2.27

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
56.24

AA
9.67

A
17.04

BBB
16.30

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.39
N

R
0.35

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.8
1.03

Greater Europe
17.7

0.97
Greater Asia

18.5
0.93

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,207 Total Stocks , 15,149 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
5%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
7 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
53.37

T
28 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

35.95

T
10 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
6.67

R
2 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
2.62

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.6
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.86
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.23

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

44.0
1.16

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.44

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.6
0.94

a
Technology

21.5
1.33

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.90

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.84
d

Healthcare
11.5

0.98
f

Utilities
2.6

0.75

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

4.7 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VSXFX

ISIN
:

US92202E6721
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
07-12-2017

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,496.90 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 17 of 32

49



Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire
Inc Instl (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

„02-24-2022

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od Incm
TR USD

US Fund Target-Date
Retirem

ent
149 US Fund Target-Date
Retirem

ent

Perform
ance 01-31-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-5.88

7.95
3.08

5.19
10.18

2021
0.11

3.21
-0.09

2.05
5.34

2022
—

—
—

—
-2.55

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

2.99
7.50

6.20
—

5.41
Std 12-31-2021

5.34
—

6.93
—

5.91
Total Return

2.99
7.50

6.20
—

5.41

+/- Std Index
—

—
—

—
—

+/- Cat Index
—

—
—

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

60
40

37
—

N
o. in Cat

168
149

124
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 01-31-22

2.15
2.08

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.09

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.09

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

149 funds
124 funds

77 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
6.03

5.24
—

M
ean

7.50
6.20

—
Sharpe Ratio

1.10
0.96

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od 2015
TR USD

Alpha
1.42

0.67
Beta

0.53
0.70

R-Squared
93.25

98.52

12-M
onth Yield

2.15%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

11.96%

0
0

0
0

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
0

—
—

—
—

68
67

67
69

67
68

61
—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e

Bond %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire Inc
Instl
14,206
Category Average
13,678
Standard Index
16,390

_
_

_
_

_
*

(
&

*
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
01-22

H
istory

—
—

—
—

19.60
20.23

21.50
20.51

22.62
24.33

24.72
24.09

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

—
5.29

8.54
-1.98

13.20
10.18

5.34
-2.55

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-3.28

-6.12
2.77

-5.82
-2.65

-4.85
—

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
-0.70

-0.01
0.22

-0.07
-0.38

-2.28
—

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
40

59
18

45
30

62
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
171

175
187

183
168

167
—

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 12-31-2021

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.71

13.79
10.08

US Stocks
17.20

17.20
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

11.69
11.69

0.00
Bonds

66.88
66.97

0.08
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.52

0.52
0.00

Total
100.00

110.16
10.16

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
19.1

1.20
1.00

P/C Ratio TTM
13.6

1.15
0.98

P/B Ratio TTM
2.7

1.19
0.99

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

73575
1.62

1.01

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.56
Avg Eff Duration

6.23
Avg W

td Coupon
1.80

Avg W
td Price

106.89

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 11-30-2021

Bond %

AAA
65.57

AA
7.83

A
13.38

BBB
12.55

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.32
N

R
0.35

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

63.3
1.02

Greater Europe
17.9

0.98
Greater Asia

18.8
0.95

Share Chg
since
11-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,028 Total Stocks , 18,628 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
20%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
321 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx
36.58

Y
14 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

arket Idx I
17.37

Y
63 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
16.74

R
78 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Adm

i
16.07

Y
57 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Stock Index Inv

11.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.7
0.91

r
Basic M

aterials
4.7

0.87
t

Consum
er Cyclical

12.3
1.23

y
Financial Services

15.0
0.91

u
Real Estate

3.6
0.49

j
Sensitive

43.9
1.16

i
Com

m
unication Services

8.3
1.44

o
Energy

3.5
0.74

p
Industrials

10.7
0.95

a
Technology

21.4
1.33

k
D

efensive
20.4

0.90

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.3

0.84
d

Healthcare
11.5

0.98
f

Utilities
2.6

0.75

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

6.8 Years
Objective:

Asset Allocation

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VITRX

ISIN
:

US92202E6986
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-26-2015

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$9,046.06 m
il

Release date 01-31-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 18 of 32

50



Vanguard Total B
ond M

arket
Index I (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

Œ07-08-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US

Agg Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
387 US Fund Interm

ediate
Core Bond

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
3.28

2.98
0.62

0.67
7.74

2021
-3.61

2.00
0.11

-0.08
-1.65

2022
—

—
—

—
-3.26

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

-2.65
3.35

2.71
2.44

4.79
Std 12-31-2021

-1.65
—

3.59
2.87

4.95
Total Return

-2.65
3.35

2.71
2.44

4.79

+/- Std Index
0.00

0.05
0.00

-0.03
—

+/- Cat Index
0.00

0.05
0.00

-0.03
—

%
 Rank Cat

39
41

42
53

N
o. in Cat

425
387

351
254

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 02-28-22

2.19
2.19

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-809-8102 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.04

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.04

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

387 funds
351 funds

254 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
3.95

3.41
3.22

M
ean

3.35
2.71

2.44
Sharpe Ratio

0.69
0.49

0.58

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
-0.07

—
Beta

1.05
—

R-Squared
99.41

—

12-M
onth Yield

1.97%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

6.89%

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
5

4
4

96
93

97
95

98
98

97
99

97
99

97
98

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e

Bond %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Total Bond M
arket

Index I
13,829
Category Average
13,826
Standard Index
13,885

&
)

(
*

*
(

(
*

*
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

11.00
11.09

10.56
10.87

10.64
10.65

10.75
10.45

11.05
11.62

11.19
10.79

N
AV/Price

7.72
4.18

-2.14
5.90

0.41
2.61

3.57
-0.01

8.73
7.74

-1.65
-3.26

Total Return %

-0.12
-0.03

-0.11
-0.06

-0.14
-0.04

0.03
-0.02

0.01
0.23

-0.11
-0.02

+/- Standard Index

-0.12
-0.03

-0.11
-0.06

-0.14
-0.04

0.03
-0.02

0.01
0.23

-0.11
-0.02

+/- Category Index

11
83

67
30

28
62

55
30

33
45

50
—

%
 Rank Cat

1195
1165

1079
1038

1042
985

986
1019

430
415

423
443

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.40

1.40
0.00

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

97.67
97.74

0.08
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.93

0.93
0.00

Total
100.00

100.08
0.08

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.90
Avg Eff Duration

6.84
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

103.34

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 01-31-2022

Bond %

AAA
69.76

AA
3.11

A
11.95

BBB
15.18

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.01
N

R
-0.01

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 15,598 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
79%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

2,126 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 0.25%

0.67

T
1,832 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 0.875%
0.54

1,620 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 2%

0.53
1,596 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2%
0.52

T
1,642 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 0.75%
0.51

1,513 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 1.125%

0.46
1,452 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.25%
0.44

T
1,368 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.75%
0.44

T
1,376 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.375%
0.42

T
1,360 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.25%
0.42

R
1,322 m

il
Federal N

ational M
ortgage Associat

0.42

Y
1,305 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.5%
0.41

T
1,302 m

il
United States Treasury Bonds 1.875%

0.40
1,222 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.625%
0.39

1,324 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 0.625%

0.39

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
Joshua Barrickm

an
Tenure:

9.1 Years
Objective:

Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VBTIX

ISIN
:

US9219375048
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$5 m

il

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
09-18-1995

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$83,047.84 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 19 of 32

51



Vanguard Total Intl Stock
Index A

dm
iral (U

SD
)

M
orningstar A

nalyst Rating
TM

Œ12-08-2021

O
verall M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex
USA N

R USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex

USA N
R USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

691 US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

Perform
ance 02-28-2022

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2020
-24.30

18.11
6.48

16.90
11.28

2021
3.94

5.52
-3.00

2.11
8.62

2022
—

—
—

—
-5.70

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

0.24
8.16

7.46
5.76

5.41
Std 12-31-2021

8.62
—

9.90
7.68

6.05
Total Return

0.24
8.16

7.46
5.76

5.41

+/- Std Index
0.64

0.49
0.20

0.37
—

+/- Cat Index
0.64

0.49
0.20

0.37
—

%
 Rank Cat

66
42

37
55

N
o. in Cat

750
691

595
405

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.09

12b1 Expense %
N

A
N

et Expense Ratio %
0.11

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.11

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

691 funds
595 funds

405 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.25

15.22
13.92

M
ean

8.16
7.46

5.76
Sharpe Ratio

0.50
0.48

0.43

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
0.41

—
Beta

1.02
—

R-Squared
98.70

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

16.50%

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

97
98

96
96

99
97

97
97

98
100

97
97

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

Investm
ent Style

Equity
Stocks %

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Total Intl Stock
Index Adm

iral
16,889
Category Average
16,557
Standard Index
16,453

(
*

)
*

)
&

&
*

(
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2011
2012

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
02-22

H
istory

21.84
25.05

28.01
26.00

24.24
24.63

30.52
25.37

29.87
32.46

34.20
32.25

N
AV/Price

-14.52
18.21

15.14
-4.17

-4.26
4.67

27.55
-14.43

21.51
11.28

8.62
-5.70

Total Return %

-0.82
1.38

-0.14
-0.31

1.40
0.18

0.36
-0.24

0.00
0.63

0.80
-0.11

+/- Standard Index

-0.82
1.38

-0.14
-0.31

1.40
0.18

0.36
-0.24

0.00
0.63

0.80
-0.11

+/- Category Index

60
49

83
33

79
12

23
50

52
30

68
—

%
 Rank Cat

817
786

791
750

788
762

756
741

732
785

767
775

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 01-31-2022

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.23

2.64
0.42

US Stocks
0.77

0.77
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

96.95
96.95

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

100.42
0.42

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
14.2

1.04
0.90

P/C Ratio TTM
9.3

0.99
0.92

P/B Ratio TTM
1.7

0.97
0.88

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

29490
0.66

0.56

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

10.2
0.93

Greater Europe
43.9

0.99
Greater Asia

45.8
1.03

Share Chg
since
12-2021

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
7,664 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
313 m

il
Taiw

an Sem
iconductor M

anufacturing
1.78

Y
78 m

il
Tencent Holdings Ltd

1.20

Y
36 m

il
N

estle SA
1.13

Y
61 m

il
Sam

sung Electronics Co Ltd
0.93

Y
9 m

il
Roche Holding AG

0.85

Y
5 m

il
ASM

L Holding N
V

0.84

Y
160 m

il
Toyota M

otor Corp
0.78

Y
185 m

il
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ordinary

0.71

Y
3 m

il
LVM

H M
oet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE

0.65

T
101 m

il
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A

0.63

Y
20 m

il
AstraZeneca PLC

0.57

Y
27 m

il
N

ovartis AG
0.57

Y
18 m

il
Royal Bank of Canada

0.52

T
65 m

il
BHP Group Ltd

0.51

Y
21 m

il
N

ovo N
ordisk A/S Class B

0.50

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

42.8
1.01

r
Basic M

aterials
8.4

0.96
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.5
1.06

y
Financial Services

19.3
0.95

u
Real Estate

3.7
1.48

j
Sensitive

37.8
1.03

i
Com

m
unication Services

6.5
0.96

o
Energy

5.3
0.98

p
Industrials

13.1
1.11

a
Technology

12.9
1.02

k
D

efensive
19.4

0.92

s
Consum

er Defensive
7.5

0.88
d

Healthcare
8.8

0.93
f

Utilities
3.1

0.99

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

13.6 Years
Objective:

Foreign Stock

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VTIAX

ISIN
:

US9219098186
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$3,000

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
11-29-2010

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$50,889.92 m
il

Release date 02-28-2022

©
2022 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

Page 20 of 32

52



 

 

—

—

https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=103561&p=1638898348
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=103286&p=1638379817
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=103997&p=1639675399
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=103997&p=1639675399
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=104251&p=1640194518
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=104252&p=1640194518
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=104252&p=1640194518


 

 

https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=104193&p=1640107638
https://benefitslink.com/m/url.cgi?n=104193&p=1640107638
mailto:rcousineau@hyasgroup.com
mailto:jdavidson@hyasgroup.com
mailto:vgalindo@hyasgroup.com
mailto:tgrigsby@hyasgroup.com
mailto:gsettle@hyasgroup.com
mailto:ntaylor@hyasgroup.com
mailto:awhite@hyasgroup.com

	03 17 22 Agenda Def Comp.pdf
	11 04 21 Def Comp Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	2022_0303_MarinCounty_4Q21_PerformanceReport.pdf
	MarinCourt457PerfReport.pdf DRAFT.pdf
	RptAlloc1
	RptAlloc2
	RptAlloc3
	RptFeeGraph
	RptFeeTable

	Marin457PerfReport.pdf DRAFT.pdf
	RptAlloc1
	RptAlloc2
	RptAlloc3
	RptFundPerf
	RptFeeGraph
	RptFeeTable

	MarinOBRAPerfReport.pdf DRAFT.pdf
	RptAllocSingle
	RptFeeGraph_PST
	RptFeeTable_PST
	RptFeeGraph_Court
	RptFeeTable_Court


	4Q 2021_457 Plan Fiduciary Advisor Newsletter.pdf



